

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

## Contents

\*State/7379

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/7380
- \*Planning/7381

Health/

- \*Environment/7382
- \*Water/7383
- \*Agriculture & Fisheries/7383

Energy/

\*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

- \*Other Notices/7383
  - Competition/
- \*Corporate Insolvency/7384
- \*Personal Insolvency/7397
- \*Companies & Financial Regulation/7411
- \*Partnerships/7411
- \*Societies Regulation/7412
- \*Personal Legal/7413
- \*New Law Tracker/7423

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

#### State



#### **Crown Office**

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

7 June 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrants under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 7 June 2004 to appoint Mrs Estelle Barnes, David George Patrick Turner, Esquire, QC, Peter David Wulwik, Esquire, and Nicholas John Madge, Esquire, to be Circuit Judges in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

CIP Denyer (1007)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

8 June 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 8 June 2004 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the following:

In the forenoon

Dr Ruth Beatrice Henig, CBE, by the name, style and title of Baroness Henig, of Lancaster in the County of Lancashire.

In the afternoon

Patrick Robert Carter, Esquire, by the name, style and title of Baron Carter of Coles, of Westmill in the County of Hertfordshire.

CIP Denyer (1005)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

7 June 2004

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 7 June 2004 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon the following:

In the forenoon

Alexander Park Leitch, Esquire, by the name, style and title of Baroness Leitch, of Oakley in Fife.

In the afternoon

Philip Gould, Esquire, by the name, style and title of Baron Gould of Brookwood, of Brookwood in the County of Surrey.

CIP Denyer (1006)

## **Transport**



## **Highways**

## Birmingham City Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

## THE BIRMINGHAM CITY COUNCIL (SELLY OAK NEW ROAD PHASE 1) (A38 CLASSIFIED ROAD) (SIDE ROADS AND OTHER WORKS) ORDER 2004

Birmingham City Council (hereinafter called "the Council") hereby give notice that they have made, and submitted to the Secretary of State for Transport for confirmation, an Order under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the Council to:

(a) improve highways (including raising, lowering or otherwise altering),

- (b) stop up highways,
- (c) construct new highways,
- (d) stop up private means of access to premises, and
- (e) provide new means of access to said premises

all on or in the vicinity of the route of the classified road known as the A38 Harborne Lane which the Council are proposing to improve between its junction with Bristol Road to a point 560 metres north of this junction and the A38 classified road which the Council are proposing to construct to include the construction of new roundabouts at Harborne Lane and the proposed Hospital Link Road, to start from a point 90 metres north of the Harborne Lane/Gibbins Road junction and continuing north east for a distance of 475 metres to a point 27 metres west of the centre line of the Birmingham and West Suburban Railway Line.

Copies of the Order and of the relevant plans may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 8 June 2004, at the offices of Birmingham City Council at Transportation Strategy, 1 Lancaster Circus Queensway, Birmingham B4 7DQ, and also at Selly Oak Library, 669 Bristol Road, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6AE, (telephone 0121 464 0403).

Any person may not later than 9 August 2004, object to the confirmation of the Order by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport, Government Office for the North East, Local Authority Orders Section, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD, stating the grounds of their objection.

M Ahmad, Barrister, Chief Legal Officer, Birmingham City Council 8 June 2004. (108)

## Birmingham City Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE BIRMINGHAM CITY COUNCIL (SELLY OAK NEW ROAD PHASE 2) (A38 CLASSIFIED ROAD) (SIDE ROADS AND OTHER WORKS) ORDER 2004

Birmingham City Council (hereinafter called "the Council") hereby give notice that they have made, and submitted to the Secretary of State for Transport for confirmation, an Order under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the Council to:

- (a) improve highways (including raising, lowering or otherwise altering),
- (b) stop up highways,
- (c) construct new highways,
- (d) stop up private means of access to premises, and
- (e) provide new means of access to said premises

all on or in the vicinity of the route of the classified road known as the A38 Harborne Lane which the Council are proposing to construct 27 metres west of the centre line of the Birmingham and West Suburban Railway Line and continuing 610 metres east to link with Bristol Road 15 metres east of the centre line of the Bristol Road/Arley Road junction. Copies of the Order and of the relevant plans may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 8 June 2004 at the offices of Birmingham City Council at Transportation Strategy, 1 Lancaster Circus Queensway, Birmingham B4 7DQ, and also at Selly Oak Library, 669 Bristol Road, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6AE, (telephone 0121 464 0403).

Any person may not later than 9 August 2004, object to the confirmation of the Order by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport, Government Office for the North East, Local Authority Orders Section, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD, stating the grounds of their objection.

M Ahmad, Barrister, Chief Legal Officer, Birmingham City Council 8 June 2004. (109)

## Birmingham City Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

## THE BIRMINGHAM CITY COUNCIL (SELLY OAK NEW ROAD TUNNEL) SCHEME 2004

Birmingham City Council, of The Council House, Victoria Square, Birmingham B1 1BB, hereby give notice that they have made and submitted to the Secretary of State for Transport for confirmation, a Scheme under section 106(3) of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the Council to construct as part of the new/improved highway between the Harborne Lane/Bristol Road junction and the Edgbaston Park Road/Bristol Road junction in Selly Oak in the City of Birmingham a tunnel under the navigable waters of the Worcester and Birmingham Canal. Copies of the Scheme and of the relevant plans and specifications may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 8 June 2004 to 9 August 2004, at the offices of Birmingham City Council's Transportation Strategy, 1 Lancaster Circus Queensway, Birmingham B4 7DQ, and at Selly Oak Library, 669 Bristol Road, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6AE, and at the Department for Transport, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD.

Any person may not later than 9 August 2004, object to the confirmation

Any person may not later than 9 August 2004, object to the confirmation of the Scheme by notice to the Secretary of State for Transport, Local Authority Orders Section, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD, stating the grounds of objection.

M Ahmad, Barister, Chief Legal Officer, Birmingham City Council 8 June 2004. (107)

#### City of Manchester

## APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF PART OF HARGREAVES STREET, CHEETHAM, MANCHESTER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Manchester, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester, on Thursday 22 July 2004, at 2.00 pm, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the stopping-up of the highway specified hereto on the ground that it is unnecessary.

A plan showing the said highway may be inspected, without payment at my office Room 601 between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting Ref L/MF/EVD5001/381, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S Orrell, City Solicitor

Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA.

SCHEDULE

All that part of Hargreaves Street, Cheetham, Manchester, from a point 86 metres north of the northern kerbline of Roger Street to its cul de sac end being 58.5 metres long and 11.5 metres wide.

(103)14 June 2004

## **Planning**



## Town and Country Planning Government Office for the North East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of footway of Prince Edward Road, South Shields.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Aris Real Weatheralls Ltd by South Tyneside Metropolitan Borough Council on 6 December 2002, under Ref ST/00983/02/DM.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 14 June 2004, at the offices of South Tyneside Metropolitan Borough Council, Council Offices, Westoe Road, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 2RL, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting Ref GO-NE/03/5038/35/02) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 14 June 2004, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the offices of the Director Environment Group, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

M Grieveson, Higher Executive Officer

SCHEDULE

The planning permission is granted for the proposed installation of external ramp and railings to provide disabled access and stopping-up of footpath at Barclays Bank PLC, 245 Prince Edward Road, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE34 7LZ.

#### Government Office for the West Midlands **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** HIGHWAY AT BROUGHAM STREET, LOZELLS, BIRMINGHAM

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of highway at Brougham Street, Lozells, Birmingham.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Birmingham City Council on 26 February 2004, under Ref C/00117/

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 14 June 2004, at Villa Road Post Office, 66-68 Villa Road, Handsworth, Birmingham B19 1BG, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref 5104/35/1/211) at the address

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 14 June 2004, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, South Eastern Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

M Hudson, a Higher Professional and Technical Officer, South Eastern Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

Brougham Street (off Willis Street) to be incorporated into adjacent park with landscaping and fencing.

#### Lincolnshire County Council **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PROPOSALS FOR THE LINCOLNSHIRE WASTE LOCAL PLAN

Lincolnshire County Council have prepared proposals for the deposit of the above plan. If, and when these plan proposals are adopted they will form part of the development plan for Lincolnshire. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that

Copies of the proposals are available for public inspection at County Offices, Newland, Lincoln, district council offices and public libraries, free of charge, during normal office hours, or on the County Council's website (www.lincolnshire.gov.uk). Those offices at which the plan can be viewed are:

Boston Borough Council, Municipal Buildings, Boston;

East Lindsey District Council, Tedder Hall, Manby; Lincoln City Council, City Hall, Beaumont Fee, Lincoln;

North Kesteven District Council, District Offices, Kesteven Street, Sleaford

South Holland District Council, Council Offices, Priory Road, Spalding; South Kesteven District Council, Council Offices, St Peter's Hill,

Grantham

West Lindsey District Council, The Guildhall, Gainsborough.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the proposals should be sent in writing or by e-mail to Director of Highways and Planning, Lincolnshire County Council, City Hall, Lincoln LN1 1DN, e-mail hp\_peg@lincolnshire.gov.uk before 5.00 pm on 2 August 2004. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the proposals.

Only those objections made in writing or by e-mail which arrive at the address above within the 6 weeks' period ending on 2 August 2004, will have a right to have their objections considered.

Further information is available from the County Council website and Head of Planning and Conservation, Lincolnshire County Council, City Hall, Lincoln LN1 1DN.

D Bowles, Chief Executive (133)

## Swindon Borough Council

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF LOCAL PLAN PRE-INQUIRY **CHANGES** 

#### NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF PRE-INQUIRY CHANGES **SWINDON BOROUGH LOCAL PLAN 1999**

Swindon Borough Council have prepared Pre-Inquiry Changes to the replacement of the above plan. If, and when, the revised plan is adopted it will form part of the development plan for the area of Swindon Borough Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

The Pre-Inquiry Changes will be available for public inspection, free of charge, for 6 weeks between 14 June 2004 and 26 July 2004 at Swindon Borough Council Customer Services at Premier House, Station Road, Swindon or Wat Tyler House, Beckhampton Street, Swindon, on Monday to Friday between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm. The document may also be viewed at all libraries within the Swindon Borough Council area, during the normal opening hours of those libraries, and are available for purchase from the Borough Council by telephoning 01793 466406. They may also be viewed on the Borough's website, www.swindon.gov.uk, where the response form can also be downloaded.

Any objections to, or representations in respect of, the further Pre-Inquiry Changes should be sent in writing to The Forward Planning Group, Freepost SCE5251, Swindon Borough Council, Environmental Services, Premier House, Station Road, Swindon SN1 1TZ, to arrive no later than 4.30 pm on Monday 26 July 2004. You may also fax your response on 01793 466442 or return the downloaded form to localplans@swindon.gov.uk to arrive no later than 4.30 pm on 26 July 2004. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. At this stage, representations may only be made in respect of the Pre-Inquiry Changes published on 14 June 2004.

Further information is available by contacting the Local Policy Team at the Borough Council on 01793 466706.

S Taylor, Director of Law and Corporate Governance Swindon Borough Council, Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon SN1 2JH.

14 June 2004. (134)

## Environment



#### **Environmental Protection**

#### Acordis UK Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Acordis UK Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the Disposal of Waste by Landfill. The installation is located at Acordis UK Ltd, PO Box 24, Great Coates, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 2SS in the Unitary Authority of North East Lincolnshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the No 4 Landfill is held in registers at the following locations:

IPPC Public Register, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR; and

IPPC Public Register, North East Lincolnshire Council, Environment Department, Freeman House, Freeman Way DN32 7AU.

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency SPG Nottingham, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QT.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (112)

#### **Bridon International Limited**

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Bridon International Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the chemical descaling and coating of metals where the chemical process tanks have an aggregate volume exceeding 30 cubic metres. The installation is called Bridon Stocksbridge and is located at Sheephouse Wood, Stocksbridge in the Barnsley Metropolitan Borough in the county of South Yorkshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant

effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Bridon Stocksbridge Wire Mill is held in registers at the following locations:

IPPC Public Register, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG; and

IPPĆ Public Register, Sheffield City Council, Environmental Protection Service, 2-10 Carbrook Hall Road, Carbrook, Sheffield S9 2DB.

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the register can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should

be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency SPG Nottingham, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

#### Cleanaway Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Cleanaway Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the disposal of waste in a landfill receiving more than 10 tonnes of waste in any day or with a total capacity of more than 25,000 tonnes (PPC Regulations, Schedule 1, Section 5.2—Disposal of Waste by Landfill, Part A(1)(a)), and disposal of non-hazardous waste in a facility with a capacity of more than 50 tonnes per day by biological treatment (PPC Regulations, Schedule 1, Section 5.3—Disposal of Waste Other by Incineration or Landfill, Part A(1)(c)(i)).

The installation is located at Pitsea Landfill, Pitsea Hall Lane, Pitsea, Basildon, Essex SS16 4UW in the district of Basildon in the county of

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Pitsea Landfill is held on registers in the following locations:

IPPC Public Register, The Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR; and

IPPC Public Register, Environmental Health Services, Basildon District Council, The Basildon Centre, St Martins Square, Basildon, Essex

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Strategic Permitting Group—Nottingham, Environment Agency, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered onto a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (105)

### Water



#### Water Resources

#### Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995) that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Yorkshire ater Services Ltd, Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford BD6 2LZ, for consent to continue to discharge sewage effluent from Grimston Inland Water Outfall, West Side Main Street, Grimston, Hull, into an unnamed drain at National Grid Ref TA 2787 3527.

The application is in respect of a temporary consent whilst Yorkshire Water Services Ltd investigate the provision of secondary treatment facilities within the existing sewerage catchment. The dry weather flow will be up to 6 cubic metres per day.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, for the attention of James Blackmore, quoting Ref No R800521, not later than Monday 26 July 2004.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the above local Environment Agency office at 1 Viking Close, Great Gutter Lane, Willerby HU10 6DE, on weekdays between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm up to Monday 26 July 2004. (113)

#### Environment Agency—Anglian Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that W Gilbert & Sons, Red Barn Farm, Wisbech Road, Littleport, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB6 1RA, are applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from main drains and farm dykes at, between and contiguous to National Grid Refs:

TL 527 902 and TL 529 900; TL 530 899 and TL 526 893 and TL 537 888; TL 533 888; TL 536 898; TL 539 901; TL 548 893; TL 542 888 and TL 547 887; TL 549 883 and TL 549 880; TL 554 882 and TL 554 878 and TL 557 879; TL 552 879; TL 550 880; TL 544 877 and TL 547 874; TL 583 860; TL 583 861 and TL 592 856 and TL 583 857;

at Grape Vine Farm, Hawks, Bates and Burnt Chimney Droves; Old Pools, Mare Fen and Little Mare Fen Droves; Red Barn Farm, Cross, Middle and Horn's Droves, all near Littleport, Cambridgeshire.

The proposal is to abstract water for spray irrigation purposes at the following rates: 90.9 cubic metres per hour, 1,091 cubic metres per day and 27,273 cubic metres per year, between 1 April and 31 October each year. This is a renewal application to replace Licence No 6/33/26/S/330 (incorporating 6/33/36/S/183, 6/33/39/S/339 and 6/33/47/S/140), with additional parcels of land, abstraction points, and an increase in the hourly abstraction rate.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Red Barn Farm, Wisbech Road, Littleport, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB6 1RA, beginning on 18 June 2004 and ending on 17 July 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, Central Area, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

M Smith, on behalf of W Gilbert & Sons

(104)7 June 2004

#### Environment Agency—Eastern Area WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991 NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Cozens Hardy Farms, of North Barningham House, Matlaske, Norwich, Norfolk, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary Licence Serial No 7/34/4/S/71, which authorises the abstraction of water from the River Glaven between National Grid Refs TG 0568 3762 and TG 0612 3862, at Letheringsett, and a tributary of the River Glaven at National Grid Ref TG 0729 4048, at Holt and to vary Licence Serial No 7/34/4/GS/34, which authorises the abstraction of water from the River Glaven at National Grid Ref TG 0609 3860, at Letheringsett and a lake at National Grid Ref TG 0616 3854 at Lertheringsett.

The variations being applied for are to allow the area of land allowed to be irrigated to be extended. There will be no increase in the rates or quantities of water abstracted.

A copy of the applications and any map, plans and other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at 6A Birchwood House, Letheringsett Hill, Holt, Norfolk, between 11 June 2004 and 11 July 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Eastern Area, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

P Millington, on behalf of Cozens Hardy Farms 7 June 2004. (101)

## **Agriculture & Fisheries**



## **Forestry and Plant Health**

## Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

PLANT HEALTH ACT 1967

#### THE POLISH POTATOES (NOTIFICATION) (ENGLAND) **ORDER 2004**

In accordance with section 6 of the Plant Health Act 1967, the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs hereby gives notice that the Polish Potatoes (Notification) (England) Order 2004 (SI 2004 No 1452) will come into force on 24 June 2004. Copies of this Order are available from The Stationery Office.

## Other Notices



A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page. (1001)

## **Corporate Insolvency**



#### Administration

#### Appointment of Administrators

In the Luton County Court No CVA 5 of 2004

#### **BROADFIELD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED**

(Company No 3169609)

Nature of Business: General Construction and Demolition.

Trade Classification: Division 5, 23 Date of Appointment: 24 May 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Timothy Colin Hamilton Ball and Alistair Steven Wood (IP Nos 8018 and 7929), both of Mazars, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN.

In the Southampton County Court No Misc 14 of 2004

#### LEONARD FIELD GROUP PLC

(Company No 03482972)

Nature of Business: Construction and Civil Engineering.

Registered Office of Company: 65 St Edmunds Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1EF

Trade Classification: Division 5-23 General Construction and

Date of Appointment: 8 June 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Julie Ann Palmer and Michael Francis Stevenson (IP Nos 008835 and 008154), both of Middleton Partners, 65 St Edmunds Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire

In the Southampton County Court No Misc 10 of 2004

#### MDH AUTOS LIMITED

(t/a MDH Accident Repair Centre)

(Company No 03163991)

Nature of Business: Maintenance and Repair of Motors.

Registered Office of Company: Unit 9 Parham Drive, Boyatt Wood,

Eastleigh SO45 4NU.

Trade Classification: 42

Date of Appointment: 23 April 2004.

Joint Administrators' Names and Address: Antony Robert Fanshawe and Stephen John Adshead (IP Nos 005944 and 008574), of Fanshawe Lofts, 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW.

In the Huddersfield County Court No 7 of 2004

#### TECHNI-BUILD LIMITED

(Company No 3801185)

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Registered Office of Company: Meltham Mills, Bent Ley Road,

Meltham, Holmfirth HD9 4AP.

Trade Classification: 23

Date of Appointment: 8 June 2004.

Administrator's Name and Address: Peter Sargent (IP No 8636), of

Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX.

## Receivership

## Appointment of Administrative Receivers

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 7006 of The London Gazette dated 4 June 2004:

#### LIVINGROOM LEISURE LIMITED

(Reg No 03995826)

Nature of Business: Bar. Trade Classification: 48.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 25 May 2004.

Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Scottish

Courage Limited.

Administrative Receiver: Andrew Andronikou (Office Holder No 1253), of UHY Hacker Young, St Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

#### Meetings of Creditors FREIGHTMASTER SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Smith and Williamson Limited, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on Friday 25 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a report laid before them, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Administrative Receivers and for the election of a Creditors' Committee, should the general body of Creditors require it. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. A person is entitled to vote at the Meeting only if he has given to the receivers, not later than 12.00 noon on the business date before the above day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of the debt that he claims to be due to him from the Company. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of

A C Spicer and M Newman, Joint Administrative Receivers 8 June 2004. (296)

## Members' Voluntary Winding-up

## Resolutions for Winding-up

CALNFIELDS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 12, Cranbourne Industrial Estate, Cranbourne Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, on 2 June 2004, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Paul Barrett and James Richard Tickell, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators, is to be done by both or either of them for the time being holding office. The Liquidators are hereby authorised under the provision of section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers set out in Schedule 4, Part 1 of the said Act, and that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidators are authorised to divide amongst the Company's Members in specie, the whole or any part of the Company's assets, and to value such assets and determine how the division shall be carried out as amongst the Members or different classes of Members.

K Dodd, Director (502)

#### NETWORK HARDWARE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 12, Cranborne Industrial Estate, Cranborne Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, on 2 June 2004, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Paul Barrett and James Richard Tickell, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators, is to be done by both or either of them for the time being holding office. The Liquidators are hereby authorised under the provision of section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers set out in Schedule 4, Part 1 of the said Act, and that in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidators are authorised to divide amongst the Company's Members in specie, the whole or any part of the Company's assets, and to value such assets and determine how the division shall be carried out as amongst the Members or different classes of Members.'

K Dodd, Director (500)

## Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2940473

Name of Company: CALNFIELDS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park,

Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul Barrett and James Richard Tickell, Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH. Office Holder Numbers: 005459 and 008125.

Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(501)

Company Number: 4291040.

Name of Company: NETWORK HARDWARE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sheet Metal Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park,

Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul Barrett and James Richard Tickell, Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Office Holder Numbers: 005459 and 008125.

Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (499)

## Final Meetings

#### BARNSLEY BUSINESS LINK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gibson Booth, 15 Victoria Road, Barnsley S70 2BB, on 15 July 2004, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

E C Wetton, Liquidator (250)

#### BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on 15 July 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

T Walsh, Joint Liquidator

7 June 2004. (277)

#### DONCASTER SKILLSHOP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gibson Booth, 15 Victoria Road, Barnsley S70 2BB, on 15 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

E C Wetton, Liquidator

#### DROP CAP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 15 Victoria Place, Carlisle, on 6 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator (496)

#### HEALTHCARE DELIVERY LIMITED CHANCELLOR GROUP LIMITED **CORTECS (BERGER) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of Solomon Hare Business Rescue, Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN, on 9 July 2004, at 10.00 am, 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before each Meeting and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of each Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

P W Engel, Liquidator

8 June 2004. (276)

#### IAUA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Camp Road, Farnborough GU14 6EW, on 24 June 2004, at 11.00 am. This is for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and property of the Company disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A J Parsons, Liquidator

20 May 2004. (503)

#### TOKENEKE LTD

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 29 Ludgate Hill, London EC4M 7JE, on 30 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

P M Levy, Liquidator (248)

## **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

## Resolutions for Winding-up

#### AIRTECH NETWORKS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Unity Corporate Recovery and Insolvency, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET on 7 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M C Bowker of Unity Corporate Recovery and Insolvency, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 IET, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

P Naylor, Director and Shareholder

#### BH 2002 LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 4 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen L Conn of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time."

R E Lowe, Chairman (282)

#### BLAYTONS

(t/a Access Sales International Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at The Weeping Ash, Hardstoft, Pilsley, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S45 8AF, on 26 May 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Whelan, of Marks Bloom, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up."

R Wood, Director (819)

#### CALBAN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, on 2 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gagen Dulari Sharma be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such a winding-up."

R Singh, Director (288)

#### **EVEND LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at The New Connaught Rooms, Covent Garden Exhibition Centre, 61-65 Great Queen Street, London WC2B 5DA, on 3 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Derek Smailes and Stephen Blandford Ryman of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required to be taken by the Joint Liquidators can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently."

A J Riley, Chairman (294)

#### FOCUS COURIERS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, on 8 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Franses, of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Bhatti, Chairman (269)

#### "HANDS ON" MIDI SOFTWARE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on 4 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Robin Bacon and Carl Derek Faulds, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by both or either of them for the time being holding office."

D.J. Clackett, Director (485)

#### HANSARD MEWS LIMITED

(formerly Baden-Powell Environmental Technologies Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Tuesday 8 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

J Owen, Director (816)

#### HILLTOP CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Tuesday 8 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that David Moore and David Rankin, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

C F Flaherty, Director (264)

#### IN-TECH ELECTRICAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Rhinewood Inn and Hotel, Glazebrook Lane, Glazebrook, near Warrington, Cheshire WA3 5BB, on Thursday 3 June 2004, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up voluntarily and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell Crossley & Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

R F Taylor, Chairman (284)

#### INSTINCTIVE NEW MEDIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, on 3 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Appleyard be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

P Brennan, Director

#### SALLY ANDERSON (CERAMICS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Parndon Mill, Harlow, Essex CM20 2HP, on 26 May 2004, at 3.00 pm, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ashok K Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

R A Lee, Director (2.54)

#### TELEFLEX SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 1 Lime Street, London EC3M 7HA, on 1 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Howard Toone and Paul Michael Davis, of Begbies Traynor, 32 Cornhill, London EC3V 3LJ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time '

Chairman

#### TRAILERCRAFT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, on 3 June 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M C Bowker, of Unity Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

J P Ness, Director (292)

#### W1 EMPORIUM CLOTHING LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA, on 8 June 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jeffrey Brenner, of B & C Associates, Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

A Bacchus, Director (802)

#### Meetings of Creditors ARIEL TAVERNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Kingfisher Exchange, 3rd Floor, Kingfisher House, Walton Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP21 7SJ, on 24 June 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Robert Day and Company, Garfield, Church Lane, Oving, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 4HL, not later than 12.00 noon on 23 June 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Robert Day and Company, Garfield, Church Lane, Oving, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 4HL, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Robert Day and Company, Garfield, Church Lane, Oving, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 4HL, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

L J Shardlow, Director 3 June 2004. (121)

#### BED OF ROSES NATIONWIDE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 6 July 2004, at 2.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

I Mitchell, Director

7 June 2004. (805)

#### BRITISH UNITED TRAWLERS (GRIMSBY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Stone Court Hotel, 28 Lower Stone Street, Maidstone, Kent ME15 6LX, on Friday 25 June 2004, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 23 June 2004 and 24 June 2004. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (if not an individual attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, no later than 12.00 noon on 24 June 2004. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A D Beech, Director

8 June 2004. (114)

#### C.P.J. RESTAURANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Tuesday 22 June 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from Friday 18 June 2004.

S Eyles, Director

7 June 2004. (494)

#### COMPUCARE GROUP PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on 6 July 2004, at 11.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

D E Peet. Director

2 June 2004. (800)

#### COSMET BEAUTY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 25 June 2004, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, not later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that C M Iacovides, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

J Spital, Director

#### CUMMINS BROTHERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 898-902 Wimbourne Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DW, on 29 June 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 8QX. Secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 8QX, not later than 12.00 noon on 28 June 2004. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. An explanatory note is available. A. J. Findlay of Findlay James, Saxon House, Saxon Way, Cheltenham GL52 8QX, will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require. Creditors can access information online at www.finjam.com.

L E Cummins, Director

7 June 2004. (297)

#### CUTTS BOX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 25 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, not later than 12.00 noon on 24 June 2004. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

S Lumley, Director

3 June 2004. (116)

#### D. H. TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co., Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on Friday 25 June 2004, at 11.30 am precisely, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee, and the consideration of the Directors' statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Directors statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 24 June 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board of Directors.

D Hatfield, Director

(817)

7 June 2004. (812)

(505)

#### DIRECT MARKETING DATA SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA159TG, on 21 June 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

C Edwards, Director

(117)

#### GB RECRUITMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 6 July 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

B R Turner, Director

8 June 2004. (814)

#### INDEXA CONSULTING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, on 17 June 2004, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged, together with a written statement of claim at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Mrs Gagen Sharma, at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

S Muharik Director

1 June 2004. (119)

#### JMT MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Tuesday 22 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Twomev. Director

8 June 2004 (118)

#### JANES BEVERAGE SYSTEMS LIMITED

(formerly Elizabeth Janes & Sons)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bonnington Hotel, 92 Southampton Row, London WC1B 4BH, on 30 June 2004, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on 29 June 2004. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resolutions in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses, including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

S Janes, Director 8 June 2004.

#### JOB HUNTERS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, on 17 June 2004, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged, together with a written statement of claim at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day of the Meeting if you wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Mrs Gagen Sharma, at Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

P Alvin, Director

1 June 2004 (120)

#### KINGSBURY CARRIERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Tuesday 29 June 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12.00 noon, on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D A Krupp, Director

4 June 2004. (298)

#### LS INTERNATIONAL OFFICE SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, on 23 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

R L Lewis, Director

(299)

#### LOWETH ELECTRICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Premier Lodge, Festival Leisure Park, Pipps Hill Road South, Basildon, Essex SS14 3WB, on 28 June 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at The Lansdowne Building, 2 Lansdowne Road, Croydon CR9 2ER, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at The Lansdowne Building, 2 Lansdowne Road, Croydon CR9 2ER, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Lansdowne Building, 2 Lansdowne Road, Croydon CR9 2ER, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

D C Hurrell, Director

4 June 2004. (810)

#### METEOR CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Monday 28 June 2004, at 11.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J J McHale, Director

3 June 2004. (813)

#### NEOPOLITAN RESTAURANTS LIMITED

(t/a Manor)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 29 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolution or Proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K Regan, Director

7 June 2004. (807)

#### PHOENIX DEVELOPMENTS (YORKSHIRE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, on 23 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting. By Order of the Board.

W M Priestley, Director

2 June 2004. (274)

#### RETURN SHOPS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 76 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3JB, on 17 June 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99-101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that Steven Leslie Smith of Mercer & Hole, 72 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, and during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

P C Lingwood, Director

4 June 2004. (115)

(283)

(270)

#### SEFTON (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 24 June 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to set the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration and to confirm the pre-appointment costs. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London WIG 9TB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from 22 June 2004. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company situated at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, not later than 12.00 noon on 23 June 2004. An Extraordinary General Meeting of Members has been convened for the same day to pass a Resolution to place the Company into Liquidation.

B Elsdale, Director

8 June 2004. (811)

#### SELLEX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Monday 5 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

A Duddy, Director

7 June 2004. (806)

#### THE OMB GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Premier Lodge Stockport, Churchgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1YG, on 22 June 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at 289 Abbeydale Road South, Sheffield S17 3LB, no later than 12.00 noon on the last business day prior to the Meeting. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called on to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 289 Abbeydale Road South, Sheffield S17 3LB, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P Johnson, Director (275)

#### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 04810998

Name of Company: AIRTECH NETWORKS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supply and Installation of Wireless and Laser Communications Technology.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Unity Corporate Recovery & Insolvency,

Clive House, Člive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M C Bowker, Unity Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET.

Office Holder Number: 8106.

Date of Appointment: 7 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (287)

Company Number: 03088240. Name of Company: BH 2002 LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Distributor of Food and Frozen Food Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L Conn, Begbies Traynor,

Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP. Office Holder Number: 1762.

Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4116971.

Name of Company: **BLAYTONS LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: Access Sales International Limited.

Nature of Business: Industrial Equipment Dealers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon

Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew John Whelan, Marks Bloom, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ.

Office Holder Number: 8726.
Date of Appointment: 26 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (818)

Company Number: 04909328.

Name of Company: CALBAN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Music Promotion.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gagen Dulari Sharma, Sharma & Co, 50 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QE.

Office Holder Number: 9145.

Date of Appointment: 2 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (289)

Company Number: 03184550.

Name of Company: EVEND LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Vending Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: R D Smailes and S B Ryman, both of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street,

London SW1Y 4EP.

Office Holder Numbers: 8975 and 4731.

Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (295)

Company Number: 4671690.

Name of Company: FOCUS COURIERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Worldwide Courier Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Franses, 24 Conduit Place,

London W2 1EP. Office Holder Number: 02294.

Date of Appointment: 8 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2521524. Name of Company: "HANDS ON" MIDI SOFTWARE LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Switchflow Limited.

Nature of Business: Computerised Musical Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park,

Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter Robin Bacon and Carl Derek Faulds, Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Office Holder Numbers: 009279 and 008767.

Date of Appointment: 4 June 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (486) Company Number: 4463524.

Name of Company: HANSARD MEWS LIMITED.

Name of Company: Baden-Powell Environmental

Technologies Limited.

Nature of Business: Research and Sale of Environmental Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 New College

Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Office Holder Number: 8032. Date of Appointment: 8 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3511966.

Name of Company: HILLTOP CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Brickwork Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 22, Knowsley Business Centre, Admin Road, Knowsley L33 7TX.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Moore and David Rankin, both of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF.

Office Holder Numbers: 007510 and 9287. Date of Appointment: 8 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (265)

Company Number: 4213092.

Name of Company: INSTINCTIVE NEW MEDIA LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Specialist Web Designers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Unit 6, Phase 4, Innovation Way,

Wilthorpe, Barnsley S75 1JL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Appleyard, Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH.

Office Holder Number: 1224.
Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(268)

(815)

Company Number: 3727676.

Name of Company: IN-TECH ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Elecrical and Mechanical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool,

Lancashire FY4 1DW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Ian Williamson, Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW

Office Holder Number: 8013.

Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (285)

Company Number: 1023089.

Name of Company: SALLY ANDERSON (CERAMICS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Design and Production of Ceramic Tiles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex

HA63AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ashok K Bhardwaj, 47-49 Green

Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

Office Holder Number: 04640.

Date of Appointment: 26 May 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (255)

Company Number: 01764564.

Name of Company: TELEFLEX SYSTEMS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Matflex UK Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of General Machinery.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Foley House, 123 Stourport Road, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY11 7BW.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Howard Toone and Paul Michael Davis, both of Begbies Traynor, 32 Cornhill, London EC3V

Office Holder Numbers: 9146 and 7805. Date of Appointment: 1 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3127633. Name of Company: **TRAILERCRAFT LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Commercial Vehicle Components Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Unity Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M C Bowker, Unity Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET.

Office Holder Number: 8106. Date of Appointment: 3 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (293)

Company Number: 04191023.

Name of Company: WI EMPORIUM CLOTHING LTD. Nature of Business: Clothing Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeffrey Mark Brenner, Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA.

Office Holder Number: 9301.

Date of Appointment: 8 June 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (803)

#### Annual Liquidation Meetings ABERDEEN FILM COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of Members of Aberdeen Film Company Limited shall be held at the offices of Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on 5 July 2004, at 10.00 am, be followed by a General Meeting of the Creditors of the Company at 10.30 am on the same day, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted to date and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above by no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings, being 2 July 2004.

D Coyne, Joint Liquidator

9 June 2004. (123)

#### Final Meetings

#### AXIOM INTERIOR SPACE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 16 July 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

P O'Hara, Liquidator

8 June 2004. (132)

#### **BALLY (2000) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 26 July 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

A J Clark, Liquidator

2 June 2004. (804)

#### BLACKBIRD MARKETING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 27 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purposes of receiving a report and account by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, the property of the Company disposed of, and to receive any explanation regarding the conduct of the liquidation. The following Resolutions will be put to the Meeting:
"To accept the Joint Liquidators' final report and account and to

approve the Joint Liquidators' release from office.

A Dividend will not be paid to the Creditors as there were insufficient funds to meet the claims of secured and preferential Creditors and the costs and expenses of the liquidation. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Kroll at the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on 26 July 2004.

M J Moore, Joint Liquidator

8 June 2004 (131)

#### COLLINGWOODS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Friday 30 July 2004, at 10.15 am, to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 29 July 2004.

I W Kings, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (245)

#### ENCON MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

(t/a Encon Building Services)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 100-102 St James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, on Wednesday 14 July 2004, at 2.00 pm, to be followed at 2.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors. The purpose of the Meeting is for the Liquidator's account to be laid down before the Meetings, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, together with any further explanations that may be given, and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately before the Meetings to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meetings (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

P J Windatt, Liquidator

3 June 2004. (130)

#### ELITE TRADERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 14 July 2004, at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, and resolving that the Liquidator be released from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator

7 June 2004. (247)

#### INTERNATIONAL CONTRACTORS RECRUITMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK9 2AF, on 28 July 2004, at 3.00 pm, to be followed at 3.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Silbury Court, 420 Silbury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK9 2AF, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

PJ Godfrey-Evans, Liquidator

8 June 2004. (504)

#### MUNDAY KNITWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cooper Parry LLP, The Crescent, King Street, Leicester LE1 6RX, on 20 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. The Meeting of Creditors will also consider and, if thought fit, pass a Resolution to approve the level of the Joint Liquidator's final remuneration. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged with the Joint Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

(128)T Courtman, Joint Liquidator

#### **OLDORAN LTD**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 23 July 2004, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and any explanations given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Sargent & Company Limited, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meeting

P Sargent, Liquidator

9 June 2004. (278)

#### SOLENT LEISURE WORLDWIDE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 12 July 2004, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

F Khalastchi, Liquidator

8 June 2004. (489)

#### STREETMOVE LIMITED

(t/a Gosforth Park Ornament Centre & BBL)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Friday 23 July 2004, at 10.15 am, to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 22 July 2004.

I W Kings, Liquidator

4 June 2004. (249)

#### THE DIRECT SALES NETWORK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 22 July 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

A D Kent, Liquidator (801)

#### **UBICO.COM LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 13 July 2004, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S M Katz, Liquidator

9 June 2004. (129)

#### VALUEGOLD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, Spectrum House, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, on 14 July 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am, by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, 20-26 Cursitor Street, London EC4A 1HY, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

S P J Wadsted, Liquidator

8 June 2004. (279)

## Notices to Creditors

#### HILLTOP CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMTIED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound-up, are required on or before 20 July 2004, to send their names and addresses with particulars of the debts or claims to David Moore, of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D Moore, Joint Liquidator

8 June 2004. (266)

#### SALLY ANDERSON (CERAMICS) LIMTIED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 7 July 2004, to send their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Ashok K Bhardwaj of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator(s) of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator(s), are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefits of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Liquidator

26 May 2004. (256)

#### SINCLAIR REFRIGERATED VEHICLES LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company who have not yet already submitted their claims to me, are required to do so by no later than Thursday 8 July 2004, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made. Claims should be sent to me at Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

P Barrett, Joint Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal, since all Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

4 June 2004. (487)

## Winding-up By The Court

## Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the Nottingham County Court. No 30 of 2004

In the Matter of **BOXTREE FURNITURE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office Carlton Mill, 59 Burton Road, Carlton, Nottingham NG4 3DQ, presented on 18 May 2004 by Boxtree Furniture Limited, will be heard at Nottingham County Court, 60 Canal Street, Nottingham NG1 7EJ, on 16 July 2004, at 3.00 pm (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Thursday 15 July 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is  $\it Actons, 2~King~Street, Nottingham~NG1~2AX. (Ref HC/SS/36829.1.1.)$ 

4 June 2004. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3221 of 2004

## In the Matter of **EXPERIENCE PUBLICATIONS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Experience Publications Limited, 18-20 Saint John Street, London EC1M 4NX, presented on 18 May 2004 by Eurofactor (UK) Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 23 June 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 June 2004

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Key2Law LLP*, 18-19 Jockey's Fields, London WC1R 4BW. (Ref LB/kmj/E3/31.)

11 June 2004. (450)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3217 of 2004

In the Matter of FEDERAL MOTORS GROUP PLC and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 22 Queen Anne Street, London W1G 8LB, was presented on 18 May 2004 by La BCP srl of Via Vincenzo Monti, 48, 20016 Pero, Milan, Italy, and will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Companies Court at Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 23 June 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Browne Jacobson LLP, 44 Castle Gate, Nottingham NG1 7BJ. (Ref DOFF01/DCK/0124040010/Dominic Offord.) (495)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 285 of 2004

In the Matter of GLOBAL BROADCASTING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 Chanctonbury Road, Hove, East Sussex, presented on 14 April 2004 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 28 June 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 95366.)

In the Aylesbury County Court. No 23 of 2004 In the Matter of JBF SALES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Holly Green Farm Cottages, Sandpit Lane, Bledlow, Buckinghamshire HP27 9QJ, presented on 19 May 2004 by Big Bale Co (South) Limited, of Church House Farm, Clewers Hill, Waltham Chase, Southampton SO32 2LN, will be heard at the Aylesbury Court, 2nd Floor, Heron House, 49 Buckingham Street, Aylesbury HA22 2NQ, on Monday 5 July 2004, at 12.00 noon or as soon thereafter.

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 2 July 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Robert Bolwell, of Dutton Gregory, 95 Leigh Road, Eastleigh, Southampton, Hampshire.

9 July 2004. (259)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3519 of 2004

In the Matter of PAK TELEVISION CHANNEL LIMITED (Company No 03641404)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Winding-up Petition in respect of the above Pak Television Channel Limited, whose registered office is situated at AMC House, 12 Cumberland Avenue, London NW10 7QL, was presented on 1 June 2004 by ARY Digital UK Limited, 68-69 Burlington Arcade, London W1V 9AF, and will be heard at the Royal Court of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 7 July 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Winding-up Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 July 2004.

The Solicitors for the Petitioner are Morgan Walker, 124 New Bond Street, London W1S 1DX.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 409 of 2004

In the Matter of PEARTREE CONSULTANCY LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lane End Farm, Blakeden Lane, Winsford, Cheshire CW7 2QS, presented on 19 May 2004 by MCW Group Ltd, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool L2 1XA, on 12 July 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9 July 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Gwilym Hughes & Partners, 26-30 Grosvenor Road, Wrexham LL11 1BU. (Ref AJB/MCW/50699.) 8 June 2004. (258)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2993 of 2004

In the Matter of SPEAR BUSINESS TRAVEL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, whose registered office is situate at c/o Williams Griffiths & Co, 36 High Street, Pwllheli, Gwynedd LL53 5RT and whose principal place of business is situate at Trafalgar House, Grenville Place, Mill Hill, London NW7 3SA, presented on 7 May 2004 by itself, Spear Business Travel Limited, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 23 June 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Agent in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 June 2004.

The Petitioner's Agent is T J Roper & Associates Limited, 8 Gulliver Close, Northolt, Middlesex UB5 5OB.

8 June 2004 (257)

#### Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 3109 of 2004

#### In the Matter of HWS INDUSTRIAL PIPEWORK INSTALLATIONS

(a Partnership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of 2 Park Farm Cottage, Middle Bickenhall Lane, Hampton-in-Arden, Solihull, presented on 13 May 2004 by HM Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 23 June 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22 June 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyds Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 120966.)

#### Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—**3-0 COMPUTING LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—03036608. Address of Registered Office—60 High Street, Chobham, Woking, Surrey, GU24 8AA. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2004. No. of Matter—534 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—18th May 2004. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—ACCESS VEHICLE LEASING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04565534. Address of Registered Office—Ingrow Bridge Works, Keighley, West Yorkshire, BD21 5EF. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th May 2004. No. of Matter—801 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th June 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

Name of Company—ADVANCED CONTACT SERVICES LTD (FORMERLY ACTIVE CONTACT SOLUTIONS LTD). Company Registration Number—04317825. Address of Registered Office—The Mill House, Boundary Road, Loudwater, High Wycombe, Buckingham, HP10 9QN. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—11th March 2004. No. of Matter—14 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—10th May 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2186)

Name of Company—AQUARIUS CONTAINERS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03414395. Address of Registered Office—Aquarius House, Kensington Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire, BD21 1PW. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2004. No. of Matter—333 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th June 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2201)

Name of Company—BLUE TRAFFIC (EUROPE) LTD. Company Registration Number—04038080. Address of Registered Office—88 - 90 Camden Road, London, NWI 9EA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2004. No. of Matter—002878 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—9th June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2126)

Name of Company—ENVIRONMENTAL BIOTECHNOLOGY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02428685. Address of Registered Office—Appletree Cottage, Pightley Spaxton, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA5 1AQ. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2004. No. of Matter—7 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th June 2004. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2208)

Name of Company—EUROTRUCK SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—04032688. Address of Registered Office—Unit 9, 111 Whitby Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 3DR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th April 2004. No. of Matter—002407 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—12th May 2004. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2004)

Name of Company—GOLDPERSON LTD. Company Registration Number—02306498. Address of Registered Office—9 The Upper Drive, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 6GR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2004. No. of Matter—002596 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—26th May 2004. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2057)

Name of Company—**KIRBY'S BAR & BISTRO LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—04113986. Address of Registered Office—7 Westgate, Baildon, Shipley, West Yorkshire, BD17 5EH. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2004. No. of Matter—628 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th June 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2190)

Name of Company—**OLIMAR TRADING LTD.** Company Registration Number—04491395. Address of Registered Office—11B Priory Road, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 7QS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd March 2004. No. of Matter—001533 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—26th May 2004. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2018)

Name of Company—VILLIERS TRADING LTD. Company Registration Number—04847915. Address of Registered Office—C/o Villiers Theatre Ltd., The Arches, Villiers Street, London, WC2N 6NG. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th April 2004. No. of Matter—271 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2036)

## **Meetings of Creditors**

In the St Albans County Court No 24 of 1994

#### THE NEW AGE CENTRE OF THE WORLD LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, Stephen Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co, Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ for the purposes of considering his report on the winding-up and determining whether he should have his release. The Meeting will be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 14 July 2004, at 3.00 pm.

Liquidator

7 June 2004. (246)

#### Notice of Dividends

## B A RIDGWELL (MECHANICAL HANDLING ENGINEERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Mandy Jane Smart, the Joint Liquidator of the above-named, intend paying a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 13 July 2004, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Baker Tilly, Marlborough House, Victoria Road South, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1LN and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

M J Smart, Joint Liquidator

8 June 2004. (280)

#### OAKWOOD BACON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured non-preferential Creditors of the above-named Company no later than the last day of July. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 15 July 2004, to send their proofs of debt to Ashok Bhardwaj, of Bhardwaj Insolvency Practitioners, 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, the Liquidator of the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

A Bhardwaj, Liquidator

8 June 2004. (243)

#### Final Meetings

In the High Court of Justice No 7068 of 1999

#### ACE CHAUFFEUR SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mark Jones & Co, 9A Southside Common, London SW19 4TL, on 23 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and of hearing any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. The Meeting will also determine whether the Liquidator shall have his release in accordance with section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

M Jones, Liquidator

14 June 2004. (126)

#### **ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS** (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 12 July 2004, at 11.30 am and 11.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

J P Oddie, Liquidator 9 June 2004 (493)

#### FABSAFE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 12 July 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

G M Weisgard, Liquidator 1 June 2004. (488)

In the High Court of Justice No 6403 of 2001

#### PSM ONLINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mark Jones & Co, 9A Southside Common, London SW19 4TL on 22 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and of hearing any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. The Meeting will also determine whether the Liquidator shall have his release in accordance with section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

M Jones, Liquidator 14 June 2004. (125)

In the Canterbury County Court No 446 of 1998

#### SEA REASON LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mark Jones & Co, 9A Southside Common, London SW19 4TL on 21 July 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and of hearing any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. The Meeting will also determine whether the Liquidator shall have his release in accordance with section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

M Jones, Liquidator 14 June 2004. (127)

## Personal Insolvency



#### **Substituted Service of Petition**

In the Derby County Court No 69 of 2004

#### DARREN BLOODWORTH

A Bankruptcy Petition issued against the above-named of 34 Loscoe Grange, Heanor, Derbyshire, presented on 10 March 2004, by Michael Colin John Sanders being the above-named Supervisor of his individual voluntary arrangement, will be heard at Derby County Court, The Morledge, Derby DE1 2XE, on 14 July 2004 at 10.15 am (or as soon therefore as the Petition can be heard).

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Machins, Victoria Street, Luton LU1 2BS. (Ref NOC/2340-35.)

A Petition to make bankrupt Mr Michael Asamoah residing at 131 Tivoli Road, Norwood, London SE27 0EE, and trading as MHD Prepared Produce of Units 28, 32 and 33 Mahatma Ghandi Industrial Estate, Milkwood Road, London SE24 0JF, was presented on 26 May 2004, by AWM Potatoes Limited of Gowers Farm, High Roding, Great Dunmow, Essex CM6 1NL. The Petition will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, at 11.00 am, on 24 June 2004. Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor by 16.00 hours on 23 June 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Debra Gentles, Smith Law Partnership, Gordon House, 22 Rayne Road, Braintree, Essex CM7 2QW.

## **Bankruptcy Orders**

ADDO, YAW, of 12 Felstead Close, Palmers Green, London N13 5GN a part time super market warehouse assistant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter— 5291 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

ADRIAENSSENS, Basil, a Landlord, residing and carrying on business at Bell & Bear Public House, 12 High Street, Emberton, Olney MK46 5DH. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2004. No. of Matter—164 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1

AMATO, Anthony, also known as Tony Amato - Senior Quality Controller of 7 Orchard Mews, Woodston, Peterborough, PE2 9AR. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—170 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver 2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1

ANDREWS, Christopher William, Retired, of 'Old School House', Sutton, Pulborough, West Sussex, RH20 1PU, lately residing at, Mercers, Wineham, Henfield, West Sussex, BN5 9AN. Court— BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter-624 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2114) AYERS, Paul, 22 Dunstan Avenue, Chipping Norton, Oxon OX7 5LX Quarry Worker lately residing at West Winds, Icomb, Stow-on-the-Wold, Cheltenham, Glos GL54 1JE. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—55 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2050)

BAIRD, Desmond, an Offshore Caterer of 454 John Williamson Street, South Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE33 5HW and lately residing at 4 Corney Street, South Shields, Tyne and Wear. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—140 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2137)

BAKER, Sheila, of 109 Snoll Hatch Road, East Peckham, Kent TN12 5EA occupation sales consultant. Court—MAIDSTONE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—76 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2106)

BARBOT, Marie-Lourdes Aimee, a Nursing Professional, residing at 42 Berwick Road, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, WD6 4BQ, lately residing at 2 Frank Cottages, Radlett Lane, Shenley, Hertfordshire, WD7 9AH. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—152 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BARTON, Debra Elizabeth, also known as Debra Elizabeth Barton-Kemel, unemployed, C/o Lowerpark Barn, Park Road, Helmshore, Rossendale, Lancashire, BB4 4AR, lately residing at 15 Camberley Drive, Bamford, Rochdale, Ol11 4AZ, formerly of 22 Durnlow Close, Littleborough, Lancashire, OL15 0BD. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—165 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2035)

BEDFORD-MILLER, Richard, R Bedford-Miller, 9 Old Dairy Mews, Dukinfield Road, Hyde, Cheshire, SK14 4QX. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—14th April 2004. No. of Matter—50 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2086)

**BEG**, Rubina, Carer, residing at 86 Partridge Knoll, Purley CR8 1BT. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—442 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2047)

BEGUM, Kamala, 66 Marshall Street, Smethwick, West Midlands, B67 7NB, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—584 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2095)

BELL, Ronald, occupation unknown of 77 Weardale Avenue, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE6 4LE. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—18th March 2004. No. of Matter—223 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2161)

**BEN-ADIR**, RUTH JOY CAROLYN YA'EL, Ruth Joy Carolyn Ya'el Ben Adir of 26 Grafton Road, London, NW5 3DU a teacher and artist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—5286 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2031)

BENNETT, Stephen, unemployed, c/o The Brickhouse, Sudmeadow Road, Hempsted, GL2 5HD, and lately of no fixed abode, and formerly of 8 Millbrook Close, GL1 4DS, both in Gloucester, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—101 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2124)

BICKERSTAFFE, Robert, unemployed, of 17 Tennyson Road, Colne, Lancashire, BB8 9SD, formerly residing at 2 Bay View, St Bees, Cumbria, CA27 0EU. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—126 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BISHOP, SARAH KARIN, a shop assistant of 15 Station Road, Swanmoor, Pilning, South Glos, BS35 4JT also known as Sarah Karin Matthews. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—314 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2019)

BOLDISON, David Lee, - Team Member of 2 Barsby Green, Berwick Hills, Middlesbrough, Cleveland, TS3 7NX. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—224 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2134)

BOURNE, Mark Antony, unemployed, of 162 Hollymount Road, Tolladine, WR4 9SJ, lately residing at 39 Gilmour Crescent, Claines, WR3 7PJ, both in Worcester, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—113 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BOWNESS, Christopher James, plater, of 18 Kiln Brow, Cleater, Cumbria, CA23 3DF, formerly residing at 12 Wythburn Road, Richmond, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8SP. Court—WHITEHAVEN. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—36 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BRENCHLEY, CHRISTINE TERESA, an accounts assistant of 26 Bences Lane, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 0DW lately residing at 15 Meriton Avenue, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 0BP and also known as Christine Teresa Hancock. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—172 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2026)

BRENCHLEY, DAVID ALBERT, a cleaner of 26 Bences Lane, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 0DW and lately residing at 15 Meriton Avenue, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 0BP. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—171 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2023)

BRIAN, PAUL RICHARD, of 23 Heathdene, Chelmsford Road, London N12 8DL a Computer Engineer and Programmer. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter-5339 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2207)

CANHAM, Paul Matthew, Concrete Repairer, of Tom Barton, Yolland Hill, Ashburton, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ13 7JP. Court-TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—210 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 (2200)

CARLISLE, Yvette, occupation Unknown, of 24 Redwood Drive, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP21 7TN. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—81 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

CASTLE, Christopher, unemployed of 3 Hutton Way, Bentilee, Stokeon-Trent, Staffs, ST2 0NY. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—270 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

CHESTERMAN, CATHARINE, of 5583 Alma Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, V6N 1Y2 unemployed Flat 5, 131 Queenstown Road, London, SW8 3RJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—5295 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

**CHORLTON**, Kerry Christina, also known as Kerry Christina Power, housewife, of 36 Mead Avenue, Leyland, PR25 3FH, formerly residing at 12 East Street, Farington, PR25 3UN and previously residing at 28 Stanifield Lane, Farington, Pr25 4GA and previously residing at 28 Robin Hey, Leyland, all in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—110 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

CHORLTON, Neil Lee, excavator driver, of 36 Mead Avenue, Leyland, PR25 3FH, formerly residing at 12 East Street, Farington, PR25 3UN and previously residing at 28 Stanifield Lane, Farington, PR25 4GA, all in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—109 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2049)

CLARKE, Emma, of 7 Wellsford Avenue, Solihull, West Midlands, B92 8EY, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—592 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

CLAY, Alexandra Mary Spence, occupation Unknown, of Flat 4, 3 Adelaide Mansions, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 2FD. Court-BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition-26th January 2004. No. of Matter—75 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2188)

CLEGG, JOHN WILLIAM, a publican of The Ship, 1 Frome Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 0DG. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—178 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2030)

COE, Alan Jeffrey, a Publican of 108 Meadway, Forest Hall, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE129RE. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 2003. No. of Matter—788 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NEI 2JO.

COKE, Sharon Elizabeth, unemployed, of Flat 3, 56 Albany Street HU3 1PN, in Kingston upon Hull and lately residing at 93 Colchester Road, Leyton E10 6HD in London. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—275 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

COX, Martin Edward, unemployed, of 28 Fir Tree Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1JJ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—172 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 (2203)

COZENS, JACQUELINE, a technical librarian of 9 The Bluebells, Bradley Stoke, Bristol, BS32 8BD also known as Jacqueline McDonald. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter-319 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (211 (2119)

CROFT, Rhona Mary, hotel assistant, of 5 Woodlands Avenue, Rillington, YO17 8LF lately residing at 20 Cockgarth, Settrington both in North Yorkshire. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—104 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

CROW, Wendy Anna, a Sales Administrator, of 6 East Avenue, Barnoldswick, BB18 6DG and lately residing at 41a Albert Road, Barnoldswick, BB18 5AA. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—263 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

DANE, PHILIP MICHAEL, of 148 Bairo Alto, Assagoa, Goa, India a bar worker in Goa, India The Old Dairy, Hill Farm Park, Wrotham Hill Road, Wrotham, Kent Tn17. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—5347 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

DENHAM, BENJAMIN CHARLES, (Groundsman) Greenways, Ashbrittle, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 0LE. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—144 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2054) **DENNISON**, Allan, of 7 St Lukes Close, Laindon, Basildon, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—26th August 2003. No. of Matter—406 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SSI 1AB. (2118)

**DODGE,** TRUDY LYNNE, a Housing Officer of 15 St Dunstans Road, Bedminster, Bristol, BS3 5NZ lately residing at 32 Aubrey Road, Bedminster, Bristol, BS3 3EX. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—317 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2015)

DONOVAN, Jason Peter, (occupation unknown) of 6 Sheepfair, Andover, Hampshire SP10 2PJ. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—332 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2169)

DREW, Alison Elizabeth, - Shop Proprietor, 29 Whimbrel Way, Banbury, Oxon OX16 9YN lately residing at 13 Rosina Walk, Banbury, Oxon OX16 1FW and carrying on business as Crystal Dreams, 60 Orchard Way, Banbury, Oxon OX16 0EN. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—53 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2040)

EAST, CLAIRE ELIZABETH, Clarisse East of 105a Ingelow Road, Battersea, London, SW8 3PE unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—5338 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2159)

EGLEY, Kathleen Nora, a barmaid/cleaner of 82 Robinets Road, Wingfield, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S61 4AE and lately residing at 49 Robinets Road, Wingfield, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S61. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—299 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2099)

ERAY, AHMET, of 70 Hatfield Close, New Cross, London, Sel 45DW unemployed lately trading at 316 Lee High Road, London, SEl 35PJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—5342 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2210)

FACER, John David, of 2 Sandford Road, Dudley, West Midlands, DY1 2NB, unemployed and lately residing at 15 Mullion Close, Redditch, Stockport, M19 and 67 Brendon Avenue, Luton, Beds, LU2 9LQ. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—62 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2173)

FERMOR, Martin James, unemployed of 3 Parklands, Biddulph Moor, Staffordshire Moorlands, ST8 7JL. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—275 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

FERRIS, TREVOR JOHN, - Student and currently residing at 372 Gosbrook Road, Caversham, Reading, Berkshire, RG4 8EG. lately residing at 23A, Farthing Court, University of Kent at Canterbury, Kent, CT2 7UZ. Previously residing at 93, Chilterden Road, Caversham, Reading, Berkshire, RG4 5HS. formerly residing at 372, Gosbrook Road, Caversham, Reading, Berkshire, RG4 8EG. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—269 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2072)

FFITCH-MOYE, Antonia Louise, formerly known as Porter, unemployed of 6, Angel Row, Queen Street, Sandhurst, Kent TN18 5HX and lately of 4, New Buildings, Dingleden, Benenden, Kent TN17 4JU. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—101 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2005)

FOKER, MICHELLE ANN, a Homemaker, of 3 Muriel Way, Carbrooke, Thetford, Norfolk, IP25 6PB, lately residing at 68 Halford R oad, Attlebourgh, Norfolk, NR17 2JF. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—85 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2202)

GILBERT, Trevor, unemployed of 67 Whaddon Way, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK3 7DX. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—133 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2172)

GOOCH, CLARE LOUISE, (A Carer) and lately a Director of 4 Banc Yr Allt Road Llangewydd Court Bridgend Mid Glamorgan CF31 4RH and Previously at 41 Ffynon Y Maen Hazel Grove Pyle Bridgend Mid Glamorgan. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—50 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

GOOD, Robin Francis, a Ramp Agent, residing at Church House, Peldon Road, Harlow, Essex, CM19 4HT. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—171 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2058)

GOODE, Christopher Michael, of 25 Edgeworth Close, Redditch, Worcestershire, unemployed, lately residing at 6 Fenwick Close, Alcester, Warwickshire. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—593 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2155)

GREEN, Gaven David, a Warehouse Operative, of 39 Collins Street, Crewe, Cheshire, CW2 7RR and lately residing at 53 Myrtle Street, Crewe, Cheshire, CW2 7HY. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—110 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2034)

(2193)

GREENE, Sarah Patricia, unemployed of 5 Beaufort Avenue, Shelley, Huddersfield, HD8 8PY. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—95 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

GRIFFITHS, Emma Fay, customer assistant of 18 Pucknells Close, Swanley, Kent BR8 7TH lately residing at 35 Amberley Court, Sidcup, Kent DA146JT. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—213 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2109)

HANNON, Susan, unemployed, of 3 Metcalfe Close, BB2 4FQ and lately residing and carrying on business as Adelphi Hotel with another at 33 Railway Road, BB1 1EZ, both in Blackburn, Lancasshire. Court— BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—71 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HANSFORD, Herbert Lawrence, of 10 Reeves Road, Great Broughton Chester, CH3 5RU. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—16th April 2004. No. of Matter—73 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

HASSANI, FARIDOON, of 65 Cornmow Drive, Dollis Hill, London NW10 1BB unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—5279 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

**HASTINGS**, Gary George, unemployed, of 2 Mossmore Cottage, South Barrow, Yeovil, Somerset BA227LN. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—130 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2092)

HAYES, SHANE MAURICE CHARLES, a Painter/Decorator of Westley Farm Bramfield Halesworth Suffolk IP19 9HW. Court-NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter— 383 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2021)

HAYNES, Debra Jane, (Unemployed) of 10 Willow Close, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 9HQ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—287 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

HAYWARD, Adam Philip, 224 Flaxley Road, Stechford, Birmingham, B33 6HD. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2004. No. of Matter—511 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HEAD, Alister James Sinclair, of 68 Beechmore Road, Sheldon, Birmingham, B26 3AS, Customer Care Advisor, lately residing at I Knipersley Road, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—585 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street. Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HENSON, Paul, . unemployed of 3 Attlee Avenue, Forest Town, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG19 0DL, lately carrying on business as Spotlight Computers, 3 Attlee Avenue, Forest Town, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG19 0DL. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—349 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

**HIGHGATE,** Jennifer Mary, a Carer of 11 Windsor Crescent, Ovingham, Northumberland, NE42 6AS. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter-428 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

**HIXON,** Paul Martin, a Salesperson, of 41 Dyson Close, Clydach, Swansea SA6 5HW, and lately residing at 33 Hillbrook Close, Waunarlwydd, Swansea, and lately carrying on business as Colorwork as a Franchised Mobile Paint Repair Service. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition-9th June 2004. No. of Matter—45 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1

HOLLAND, CHRISTINE ANN, of 11 Hatfields, Loughton, Essex, IG10 1TJ a House Wife. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-4th June 2004. No. of Matter-5252 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

HOLLOWELL, Paul Christian, a Personal Trainer, of 29 Dickens Dell, West Totton, Southampton, Hampshire SO40 8FJ, and lately residing at 96 Malmesbury Road, Shirley, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 5FQ and lately residing at 1 Cavendish Mews, Northlands Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2TL. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—193 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 300. Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2027)

HONEYWILL, Steven, a Production Operator, residing at 1st Floor, 16 Wyndham Street West, Plymouth, Devon, PL1 5ER and lately residing at 36 Harwell Street, Plymouth, Devon. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—253 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

JACOBS, Robert Colin, of 21 Rea Fordway, Frankley, Birmingham, B45 0HT, Unempoyed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2004. No. of Matter—516 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2199)

JENKINS, CERI, Also Known as Ceri Regan a Dental Nurse of 12 Hayes Road Sully Vale of Glamorgan CF64 5SE lately Residing at 14 St Peter'S Road Penarth Vale of Glamorgan. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—91 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2059)

JOHNSON, Gary Stewart, of 68 College Road, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield, B73 5DL. Unemployed. and lately carrying on business as Saints & Sinners, Chester Road, New Oscott, Sutton Coldfield, B73 5BD, providing static security services and also Saints & Sinners Restaurant & Bar. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2004. No. of Matter—512 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2041)

JOHNSON, Graham Mark, unemployed, 1 Trem-y-Don, Llysfaen, Colwyn Bay, LL29 8FJ and lately residing at 9 Hartshill Road Stoke on Trent, ST4 7QT and lately carrying on business as a Publican at Grays Corner, 9 Hartshill Road, Stoke on Trent ST4 7QT. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—50 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

JOHNSON, Paul R, residing at 8 Kempton Drive, Arnold, Nottinghamshire NG5 6LU, whose precise occupation is unknown. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—6th January 2004. No. of Matter—6 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

JONES, Christine Ann, a Care Assistant, of 10 Snowdrop Avenue, Claughton, Birkenhead CH41 1EA, also known as Christine Ann Holland. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—75 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

**KEALL**, Alan, of 36 Upper Gendros Crescent, Swansea SA5 8DY. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—21 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2128)

**KEALL,** Kathryn, of 36 Upper Gendros Crescent, Swansea Sa5 8DY. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—20 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2147)

KENNEALLY, Katherine Jane, 7 Rochford Crescent, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 9AE, bank cashier. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—91 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

KENT, Sharon Elizabeth, also known as Sharon Elizabeth Moore, unemployed of 48 Manor Cresent, Moredon, Swindon SN2 2LF Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—117 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2076)

KHAN, Andrees, of 38 Stanley Road, Wakefield, WF1 4LZ occupation Unknown. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—10th March 2004. No. of Matter—46 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2096)

KING, ROGER MICHAEL, of 30 Allard Close, Rosedale, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN7 61W unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—5293 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2083)

KIRBY, M, of 38 Waterfront Mews, Apperley Bridge, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD10 0UR trading at The Tavern, New Street, Ossett, West Yorkshire, WF5 8BH as an unknown occupation as The Tavern. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th December 2003. No. of Matter—10578 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2170)

KNIGHT, Susan, a Care Co-ordinator of 42 Lydney, Birch Hill, Bracknell, Berkshire. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—331 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

LAGAN, HENRY JOSEPH, unemployed of 11 Rougholme Close Gressenhall Dereham Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—385 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2206)

LAVERY, Lisa Karon, unemployed of 26 Willow Crescent, Newmarket, Suffolk, CB8 8ER lately residing at 32 Willow Crescent, Newmarket, Suffolk, CB8 8ER. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—144 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2180)

LAWRENCE, Philip Paul, unemployed, on no fixed address, lately residing at 32 Astley Road, Thame, Oxon, OX39 3WQ. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—153 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2204)

LLOYD, Keith Brian, of 10 Pritchard Street, Brierley Hill, West Midlands, DY5 3PL, Unemployed. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—21st May 2004. No. of Matter—51 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2013)

LOWE, Lucy Rebecca, care of Woodville Cottage, Gammaton Road, Bideford, Devon EX39 4QB. unemployed, lately residing at Flat 2, 65 High Street, Bideford, Devon and Flat 2, 8 Lower Gunstone, Bideford, Devon. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—100 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

MARLOW, Amy, who is unemployed and residing at 23 Newtown Road, Uppingham, Rutland LE15 9TR and lately residing at 7 Cottesmore Road, Uppingham, Rutland LE15 9RU. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—230 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2152)

MARSDEN, Richard James, unemployed, of 7 Shilling Street, Wakefield, West Yorkshire, WF1 3SG. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition-9th June 2004. No. of Matter-107 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds,

MARTIN, Jay Lewis John, unemployed, of and lately trading from Unit 32, Merrywalks Shopping Centre, GL5 3DA, under the style of Hazardous, as a Skateboard Shop, and formerly residing at Flat 2, 54 High Street, GL5 1AP, both in Stroud, Gloucestershire. Court-GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—102 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

MASSIE, Wayne Douglas, (College Caretaker), 22 Drake Close, Liverpool, L10 7NJ. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition— 7th June 2004. No. of Matter—313 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MAXWELL-CARSE, Josephine, of 5 Catisfield Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, PO4 8NH trading at 26 Eastfield Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, PO4 9EN as a Taxi Driver as Pompey Strand Taxis lately trading at 18 Magdalen Road, Portsmouth, PO2 9HS as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—3086 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 3rd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 300

McCARTHY, Doreen, of 41 Burghill Road, Liverpool, L12 OPP (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—304 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

McCOY, Matthew John, a Mechanical Engineer, residing at 23 Hilldale Road, Plymstock, Plymouth, PL9 9JY and lately residing at 4 Slade Close, Staddiscombe, Plymouth, PL9 9UQ. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—254 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2198) MELLOR, Jason, 13 Latham Road, Blackrod, Bolton, Greater Manchester, occupation - Roofer. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st March 2004. No. of Matter—37 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2117)

MINAS, LEIGH ADAM, of 34 Grove Avenue, London, N10 2AR unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—5294 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

MORGAN, ANGELA JUNE, unemployed of 17 Campion Close Barrackswood Newport Gwent NP20 5DR lately Residing at 41 Blewitt Street Newport and Also 4 The Uplands Rogerstone Newport. Court-NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter-103 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2063)

MORLEY, Trevor David, - Delivery Driver. currently residing at 8 Dunkery Rise, Ashford, Kent, TN24 8QX. lately carrying on business as Mv Car Components at 1, Park Road, Cheriton, Folkestone, Kent, CT19 4DG as a car spares supplier. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—248 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

NARGOLIA, Imran Mohamed Safi, bus driver, of 17 Cambridge Close, Blackburn, BB1 1DY and formerly residing at 34 Cromford Street, LE2 oFW and 2 Keythorpe Street, both in Leicester. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—73 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2168)

NAYLOR, Lesley, unemployed, of 22 Longwalk, Northstead, Scarborough YO12 6BQ, North Yorkshire. Court— SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—83 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

NIGHTINGALE, Philip, of 53 Blackthorne Road, Smethwick, West Midlands B67 6PY, trading at an unknown address as an Assembly Harness Worker. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—Ist March 2004. No. of Matter—1976 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

NORVAL, Kerry Theres, receptionist/sales assistant, 7 Blakeney Crescent, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire, LE13 0QP and lately residing at 59 Saxby Road, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire, LE13 1BW and 25 Robin Crescent, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire, LE13 0AX. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—207 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 (2064) O'MELIA, Mark Paul, of 6 Hurley Court, 119 Shirley Road, Shirley, Southampton, Hmapshire, SO15 3FF. a Bus Driver. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—196 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2097)

ORCHARD, Alan William, 5 Eastland Close, Truro, Cornwall, unemployed. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—181 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

(2181)

OWEN, Thomas Paul Anthony, unemployed 74 Gwrddgoed, Pontardawe, Swansea SA8 4NL and lately residing at 3 Ty- Newydd, New Road, Ynysmeudwy, Swansea SA8 4PP. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—44 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

PALMER, Simon Russell, civil servant, of 31 Normoss Avenue, FY3 7PX, previously residing at 70P Tarnbrook Drive, Fy3 7QA, both in Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—159 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

PARKER, Jamie Anthony, also known as James Anthony Parker, It Consultant, of 13 Henson Park, Chard, Somerset TA20 1NG and lately residing at 21 High Street, Chard, Somerset Ta20 1QF. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—131 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2176)

PARKER, Stephen James, c/o The Oaks, Bursledon, Southampton, Hampshire SO31 8HZ and lately residing at 5 Dodwell Lane, Bursledon, Southampton, Hampshire, SO31 1AR and also of 15 Nightingale Close, Southampton, Hampshire, SO31 8HW and lately carrying on business as Solent Building Services at 5 Dodwell Lane, Southampton, Hampshire, SO31 1AR and at 15 Nightingale Close, Bursledon, Southampton, Hampshire, SO31 8HW. a Builder. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—194 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2020)

PARSONS, Ronald, - Retired and currently residing at Flat A, 17 The Beach, Walmer, Deal, Kent, CT14 7HE. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—268 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2142)

PAYNE, Edward Stephen, unemployed of 15 Foster Street, Maidstone, Kent ME15 6NH lately carrying on business as Southern Mini Centre, Units Tc04-09, Elm Court Estate, Capstone Road, Gillingham, Kent ME7 3JQ and Mini-Save, Units Tc08-09, Elm Court Estate, Capstone Road, Gillingham, Kent ME7 3JQ. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—208 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2115)

PEACEY, Lee, (Unemployed) of 52 Derek Avenue, Orford, Warrington, WA2 0ET and lately residing at 115 Poplars Avenue, Warrington, WA2 9LH. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—63 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2014)

PERCIVAL, MARK, Roof tiler, residing at 60 Chapel Road, Brightlingsea in the County of Essex, lately residing at 6 Hazelwoods Gardens, Glanmire in the County of Cork, Ireland. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—219 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2209)

PERT, HARRI, of 512 Courtenay House 9-15 New Park Road London SW2 4DU occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2004. No. of Matter—2213 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2042)

PIDGEON, Philip John, (occupation unknown) Beauchamp Cottage, Hatch Beauchamp, Taunton, Somerset, TA3 6SG. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th April 2004. No. of Matter—89 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2039)

PIDGEON, Susan Joy, (occupation unknown) Beauchamp Cottage, Hatch Beauchamp, Taunton, TA3 6SG. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th April 2004. No. of Matter—90 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2043)

PINER, JULIAN, occupation unknown of 143A Nags Head Road Enfield Greater London EN3 7AD lately trading at Dominion Business Park Goodwin Road Edmonton N9 0BG as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th April 2004. No. of Matter—3515 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2162)

POCOCK, Martin Adam, unemployed of 140B Columbine Road, Ely, Cambridgeshire, CB6 3GX, and lately carrying on business as Triple S Holidays, of 6 Beaufort Court, Admirals Way, Canary Wharf, London, E14 9XL, coach holidays. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—142 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2145)

POPOVSKI, TANAS, of 3 Durrisdeer House, Lyndale, London, Nw2 2PA a Bus Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—5150 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2183)

READ, ABBY LORRAINE, also known as Twinn, a housewife, of 20 Wishford Road, Wilton, Salisbury, Wiltshire and lately residing at 89 Randallscroft Road, Wilton, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—66 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2105)

READ, NEIL ANTHONY, an Lgv driver, of 20 Wishford Road, Wilton, Salisbury, Wiltshire and lately residing at 89 Randallscroft Road, Wilton, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—65 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Partition. Debtor's Official Programs Let Floor Heliting House 25 Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2098)

RICHARDSON, John Alfred, occuption: gardener, residing at: The Oast, Furnace House, Cowden, Edenbridge, Kent TN8 7JP. Court-TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—97 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME44QU.

RIPLEY, JOSEPH, (unemployed), Flat 2, 13 St Andrews Road, Taunton, Somerset, TA2 7BW. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—145 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

SATCHELL, Valerie, unemployed of 294 Bishopsworth Road, Bristol, BS13 7LJ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—318 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

SAVAGE, Lee Michael, Cabin Crew, of Yeomans End, Green Lane, Worth, Crawley, West Sussex, lately residing at 24 Dale Valley Road, Shirley, Southampton, SO16 6QR. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—622 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2100)

**SHAILES,** James Alexander, a part time bar person of no fixed abode, lately residing at Room 5, Nurses Home, Royal Infirmary, Princess Road, Stoke-on-Trent, ST4 7LN and 6 Eastfield Drive, Hanley, Stokeon-Trent, Staffs, ST1 3DJ and 28 Howson Street, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffs, ST1 3LG. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—271 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

SHEEHAN, CORALIE PASCAL, of 48 douglas road, chingford london E4 6DA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2004. No. of Matter—5244 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

SHORT, AARON BRIAN, of Abbey Grove New Park Road Rochford Essex SS5 5JX trading at 2 Gants Hill Crescent Ilford Essex as a Sign Writer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2003. No. of Matter—10390 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

SIMMONDS, Gillian, unemployed of 34 Melville Court, Chatham, Kent ME4 4XH lately residing at 23 Longfellow Road, Gillingham, Kent. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter-212 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

SIMMONDS, Michael, baker of 34 Melville Court, Chatham, Kent ME4 4XH lately residing at 23 Longfellow Road, Gillingham, Kent. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—211 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2094)

SIMONS, Phillippa Andrea, unemployed of 32 Glynhir Road, Pontardulais, Swansea, SA4 8NA lately residing at 7 Alltiago Road, Pontardulais, Swansea, SA48HU and lately carrying on business as Hot Chef Catering at A48 layby, Llangyfelach, Penllegaer, Swansea, Cookies Cafe at Gorseinon Market, Gorseinon, Swansea, Rumours Wine Bar, High Street, Ammanford, Carmarthenshire. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter— 124 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1

SIMS, Linda Anne, of 17 Spey Close, Edgbaston, Birmingham, B5 7XE, lately residing at 34 Edgbaston Road, Balsall Heath, Birmingham, Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—595 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

STEW, John Martin, catering manager of 24 Richmond Road, Leicester, LE2 8BA and lately residing at 105 View Road, Cliffe Woods, Nr Rochhester, Kent. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition— 8th June 2004. No. of Matter—208 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

STIMPSON, SIMON DAVID, Simon David Simpson of 9A Cromwell Crescent, London SW5 9QN currently a Cief Executive Officer. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th April 2004. No. of Matter—3449 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2158)

STRIDE, Dawn Louise, also known as Dawn Louise Curran. unemployed, of 21 Wardens Flat, Penton Place, Milland Road, Bar End, Winchester, Hampshire, SO23 0PZ, lately residing at 1 Saddlers Close, Sutton Scotney, Winchester, Hampshire, SO21 3NH. Court-WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—26 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— (2051)The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

SUMMERS, Michael Geoffrey, of Francis House, Dennington, Swimbridge, Barnstaple EX32 0QG, a Senior Care Assistant. Court-BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—99 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2135)

TATE, Tracy, a housewife, of 28 Windmill Approach, Leeds, LS10 3DR. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—292 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

THOMPSON, Fiona, an Accounting Technician and residing at 7 Baronson Gardens, Northampton NN1 4NZ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—229 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2146)

**THOMPSON**, Paul, a Fork Lift Trainer of 11 Windsor Crescent, Ovingham, Northumberland, NE42 6AS. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—429 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2149)

THWAITE, Robert John, unemployed, of 1 Bankfield Gardens, South Owram, Halifax, West Yorkshire, HX3 9NT. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—84 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2110)

TIDBALL, MICHAEL DEAN, of Le Vidoo Valle, 46800 St Matre, France unemployed lately of 23 Dyserth Close, Southampton Hants SO9 9HU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—5345 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2178)

TOWNSEND, Anthony Clive, a Depot Controller, of 10 Lenthall Road, Rose Hill, Oxford, OX4 4UX. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—203 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2016)

TOWNSEND, Sandra Ann, unemployed of 10 Lenthall Road, Rose Hill, Oxford, OX44UX, also known as Sandra Ann Roberts and Sandra Ann (Nee) Barson. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—202 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3FT (2009)

TOY, James, a Veterinary Surgeon, of 24 Dalloway Road, Arundel, West Sussex, BN18 9HW, lately residing at 68 Fitzalan Road, Arundel, West Sussex, BN18 9JY, carrying on business as James Toy Mrcvs, 24 Dalloway Road, Arundel, West Sussex, BN18 9HW, and lately carrying on business as Petcare Clinic, Claigmair Road, Rustington, West Sussex, BN16 2NL. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—640 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2205)

TUNGATT, David John, unemployed, of 189a Fratton Road, Fratton, Portsmouth, Hants, PO1 5EN and lately carrying on business as Granvilles Graders Barber Shop, 349 Milton Road, Cowplain, Hampshire. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—184 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

(2007)

TURNEY, Christine Beryl, . unemployed of 7 Willoughby Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 6EZ, lately residing at 409 Summerwood Lane, Clifton, Nottingham NG11 9DG. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—343 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2003)

TURTON, David, unemployed of 1 Flower Street, Goldthorpe, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S63 9NS. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—300 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2079)

UNWIN, STEPHEN FURNESS, of Flat 2, 27 Hatton Wall, London EC1N 8JJ a Journalist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—5292 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2211)

VINE, Nicola Denise, formerly known as Emmett, housewife, of 107 Westland Road, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 2AZ. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—129 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2194)

WALSH, Anita, a Carer, of 121 Lewis Drive, Heywood, OL10 3NB and lately residing at 42 Derwent Road, Middleton, Manchester, M24 5LP. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—75 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2065)

WALTERS, Antony Ronald, unemployed, of 10 Denbigh Court, Ellesmere Port, South Wirral, CH65 5DX. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—117 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2037)

WARD, ADAM LOGAN, agency worker, residing at 79 Harwich Road Mistley, Manningtree in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—221 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2189)

WARD, Sidney Patrick, also known as Sidney Patrick Nicholls of 144 James Street, Southampton, Hampshire, SO14 1PQ. Retired. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—195 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2082)

WARD, Trevor, occupation unknown, of 41 Marl Close, Yeovil, Somerset BA21 3NE. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—62 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EXI 1QR. (2075)

WHETTALL, Gilmore Avon, retired of 44 Bath WV1 Midlands, 4EW. West Wolverhampton. Court-WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—170 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, (2140)

WILLIAMS, Elizabeth Helen, of Flat 211 Evesham Mews, George Walk, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 4HB. Despatch Sales Leader (Packing Supervisor). Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2004. No. of Matter—513 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WILLIAMS, MARTIN, of 20 Lyle Crescent Hanwell London W7 1AH occupation unknown. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2004. No. of Matter—2820 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury London, WC1B 3SS.

WILLIAMS, Richard, of 25 Trinity Street, Rhostyllen, Wrexham LL14 4AF, a Production Worker. Court-WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition-4th June 2004. No. of Matter-63 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-4th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

WOLSTANHOLME, Jeffrey, salesman, of 49 Hodder Avenue, Blackpool, FY1 6NS and formerly residing at 4 Mellings Wood, Lytham St Annes, both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—158 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2010)

WOODERSON, Julie Amanda, also known as Julie Amanda Hardaway, Development Officer, of 29 Maple Leaf Drive, Bordon, Hardaway, Development Onicer, of 27 Mapte Lear Brite, Bottom, Hampshire GU35 0JU. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2004. No. of Matter—173 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, 1878. Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

## Amendment of Title of Proceedings

ALLEN, Nicholas David, a brick layer, of 2 Marine Terrace, Steyne Road, Seaford BN25 1HB, formerly trading as Nick Allen Building Services, formerly trading and residing at 12 Cunningham Court, Rigmer Road, Seaford, lately trading and residing at 2 Link House, Norfolk Square, Brighton, East Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter-404 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Nicholas David Allen, a Brick Layer trading as Building Services of 2 Marien Tearrace, Steyne Road, Seaford Bn25 1HB, lately residing at 12 Cunningham Court, Ringmer Road, Seaford, lately residing at 2 Link House, Norfolk Square, Brighton, East Sussex. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

AZIZ, Mohammad Abdul, Chef, of 5B Coronation Drive, Bromborough, Wirral, CH62 3LF and lately residing and carrying on business as Curry Nights at 5 Coronation Drive, Bromborough, Wirral, Merseyside, CH62 3LF and lately residing at Flat B, 28 Iverson Road, London, NW6 2HE. Court—BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter—46 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mohammad Abdul Aziz, a Chef, of 5B Coronation Drive, Bromborough, Wirral CH62 3LF Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

**BAILEY,** Michael Alan, a shop worker, of 27 Turner Close, Jump Barnsley, S74 0LF. Court—BARNSLEY. No. of Matter—63 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Emma Louise Saynor, unemployed of 95 The Homestead, Bentley, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN5 0RU, also known as Emma Louise ogers and lately residing at 7 Stirling Street, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN1 3QS Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

BAXTER, KEVIN, Electrician of 12 Chellow Dene, Mossley, Ashtonunder-Lyne, OL5 0NB and lately residing at 27 Denhill Drive, Springhead, Oldham, OL4 4NR. Court—OLDHAM. No. of Matter— 259 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th December 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevin Baxter of 27 Denhill Drive, Springhead, Oldham OL4 4NR Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BENNETT, NIGEL GEOFFREY, ventilation engineer, of 84 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AY, lately of 5 Blackthorn Rise, Ravenfield, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, formerly trading as a duct and ventilation engineer as N.G. Bennett Metalworking. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—167 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Nigel Geoffrey Bennett of and trading at 84 Moorgate Road, Rotherham South Yorkshire as an unknown Occupation. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

BOND, Kenneth Charles, Warehouse Operative of 35 Earl Road, Bootle, Liverpool, L20 9SG lately of 23 Selm Park, Craigshill, Livingstone, West Lothian and formerly of 56 Camelot Way, Runcorn, WA7 2NU. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—217 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Kenneth Charles Bond, Warehouse Operative of 35 Earle Road, Bootle, Liverpool 20 9SG. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BRANTON, David, unemployed, of Hillcrest Cottage, Darite, Liskeard, Cornwall. Previously trading and residing at Higher Penquite Farm, Landrake, Cornwall, PL12 5AH as a Cattle Preparer under his own name. Court—PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—211 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Branton of and trading at Higher Pentique Farm, Landrake, Saltash, Cornwall, PL12 5AH as an unknown occupation as D Branton. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

**COOPER**, Lesley Ann, also known as Lesley Ann Hamblet, (Student Cadet Nurse) 36 Liscard Road, Liverpool, L15 OHH and lately residing at 12 Oxford Close, Aigburth L17 1QZ. Court-LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—234 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Lesley Ann Cooper also known as Lesley Ann Hamblet, 36 Liscard Road, Liverpool, L15 OHH (Student Cadet Nurse) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2157)

DEAN, Bruce William, Builder, of 5 Oak Tree Close, East Grinstead, West Sussex, RH19 2SL and formerly carrying on business as Dean & Company Building Contractors. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—137 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Bruce William Dean, occupation Unknown, of 5 Oak Tree Close, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 2SL and carrying on buisness as Dean & Company Building Contractors Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2002) **DIXON**, KENNETH JOHN, (Unemployed) of 18 Silverdale, Stanford le Hope, Essex SS17 8BG and formerly trading as a Butcher under the Style K Dixon & Family Butchers at 1 Defoe Parade, Chadwell St Mary, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—546 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2056)

**DURHAM-KILCULLEN**, HENRY ROBERT DOUGLAS, of 73 Cannon Hill Lane Merton, London, SW20 9LE a recruitment agent lately of 10 Bath Orchard, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3FD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4247 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Henry Robert Douglas Durham-Kilcullen of 73 Cannon Hill Lane, Merton, London SW20 9LE a Recruitment Agent Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2177)

**DURHAM-KILCULLEN**, JOAN, of 73 Cannon Hill Lane, Merton, London SW20 9LE a finance assistant lately of 10 Bath Orchard, Bridport, Dorset DT6 3FD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4249 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Joan Durham-Kilcullen of 73 Cannon Hill Lane, Merton, SW20 9LE a Finance Assistant Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2174)

FAULKNER, Howard Stephen, also known as Simon Faulkner, a consultant, residing at 9 Creyke Lane, Welton, Brough, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU15 1NQ and formerly residing at 12 Kingston Wharfe, and latterly trading in partnership with another as proprietors of a care home under the name Sylvine Lodge from 126 Park Avenue, HU5 3ET, formerly trading in partnership with another as furniture retailers under the name Happy Homes Furnishings from 71-73 Carr Lane, HU1 3RQ and previously from 168 Hessle Road, HU3 3AD, all in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—174 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Simon Faulkner of 12 Kingston Wharf Hull East Yorkshire Trading at 168 Hessle Road Hull East Yorkshire HU3 3AD as an unknown occupation as Happy Homes Furnishings Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2029)

FROST, David, Vehicle Body Repairer, Residing at 25 Sandbeck Court, Kingswood, Bawtry, Doncaster, DN10 6XP, lately Carrying On Business as a Vehicle Body Repairer Under The Style of D Frost Vehicle Body Repairs From Unit 21, Doncaster Industry Park, Watch House Lane, Bentley, Doncaster, DN5 9LZ, and lately From Unit 20, Doncaster Industry Park, Aforesaid, and formerly From Green Lane, Scawsby, Doncaster, and Previously From Victoria Raod, Adwick-Le-Street, Doncaster, All In The County of South Yorkshire, and lately a Company Director. Court-DONCASTER. No. of Matter-40 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Frost 25 Sandbeck Court, Kingswood, Bawtry, Doncaster and carrying on business as Dave Frost Vehicle Body Repair, Unit 21 Doncaster Industry Park, Watch House Lane, Doncaster Yorkshire. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

FRY, ANDREW JOHN, a plumber of 27 Princess Gardens, Hilperton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, Ba14 7PT, lately residing at 24 Bramley Lane, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7AG and lately trading in partnership with another as Ac Plumbing Services from Seend Road Farm, 91 Keevil, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 6NF. Court—BATH. No. of Matter—131 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Andrew John Fry a plumber of 27 Princess Gardens, Hilperton, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 7PT, lately residing at 24 Bramley Lane, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, Ba14 7AG Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2067)

HAJDU, Brian, presently employed as a Fitter of 37 Mulberry Road, Studley Fields, Bloxwich, Walsall WS3 2NG and lately trading from 29 Leckie Road, Walsall, West Midlands WS2 8AW with another as an installer of storage products under the style B P Cousins. Court—WALSALL. No. of Matter—103 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian Hajdu of 37 Mulberry Road, Studley Fields, Bloxwich, Walsall WS3 2NG lately of 29 Leckie Road, Walsall, West Midlands, WS2 8AW trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as B P Cousins. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

JACKSON, ANDREW DAVID, Self Employed Taxi Driver of 16 Chapel Green, Denton, Greater Manchester, M34 6DL. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—180 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Andrew David Jackson occupation Unknownof Chapel Green Denton Greater Manchester M34 6DL lately a Taxi Driver Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2078)

JONES, Darina Lorraine Therese Francis, unemployed, previously known as Darina Lorraine Therese Francis Mcallister of and lately carrying on business from 75 Port Street, Bengeworth, Evesham, Worcestershire, WR11 3LF under the style of The Flower Basket and Baby Dees, as a florist and retailer of baby goods. Court—WORCESTER. No. of Matter—83 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Darina Lorraine Therese Francis Jones, unemployed, also known as Darina Jones, of 75 Port Street, Bengeworth, Evesham, Worcestershire, WR11 3LF, and lately carrying on business from the aforementioned address, as The Flower Basket and Baby Dee'S, as a florest and retailer of Baby Goods. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2006)

JONES, Lee William, (Self Employed Driving Instructor) of 10 Jocelyn Close, Bebington, Wirral, CH63 8JH, lately of 121 Shrewsbury Road, Prenton, Wirral, CH43 8SR and formerly of Flat 9, Airlie Wood, 32 Forrest Road, Prenton, CH43 8SJ. Court—BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter—50 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lee William Jones, a Self-Employed Driving Instructor, of 10 Jocelyn Close, Bebington, Wirral CH63 8JH Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2060)

KING, TERRANCE, Company Director, of 34 Tobacco Factory, Ludgate Hill, Manchester, M4 4TF. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—27 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Terrance King, Publican, of 34 Tobacco Factory, Ludgate Hill, Manchester M14 4TF and carrying on business as Uber Bar, 78 and 88 High Street Manchester Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2143)

**KWOK**, Peter Manho, a Bus Driver of 59 School Grove, Withington, Greater Manchester, M20 9RT, lately trading at 612 Burnley Road, Crawshawbooth, Rossendale, Lancashire, BB4 1XX as a Restaurateur, rading as Ocean City Chinese Restaurant. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—145 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Kwok, of 59 School Grove, Withington, Greater Manchester, M20 9RT, occupation Unknown, lately trading at 612 Burnley Road, Crawshawbooth, Rossendale, Lancashire, Bb4 1XX as a Restaurateur, trading as Ocean City Chinese Restaurant. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

LAMB, Christine Margaret, - Housewife of lately carrying on business as "Jades" at Farleys Way, Peasmarsh, TN31 6PZ, as a cleaner and lately of New Cottage, Church Lane, Westfield, Hastings, TN31 4BQ, both in East Sussex. Court—HASTINGS. No. of Matter—23 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Christine Margaret Lamb- Housewife of 27 Farleys Way, Peasemarsh, East Sussex TN31 6PZ and lately carrying on business as Jades- Miss C Lamb as a Cleaner from 27 Farleys Way, Peasmarsh aforsaid Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2001)

McDERMOTT, Esther Charlotte Rachel, a Professional Dancer, of 39 Windle Street, St Helens, Merseyside, WA10 2DA, lately residing at 26 Harrisons Wharf, London Road, Purfleet, Essex, RM19 1QW and formerly residing at The Chimes, 15 The Cobbins, Burnham-on-Crouch, Essex. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—230 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Esther Charlotte Rachel McDermott of 39 Windle Street, St Helens, Merseyside, WA10 2DA (Professional Dancer) Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2127)

RAMM, Francis Grenville, described in the bankruptcy order as Frank Ramm, trading under the style of 'More Than Fabrics' from 89-91 Eastgate Street, GL1 1PN, and lately residing at 101 Cecil Road, Linden, GL1 5HG, both in Gloucester, Gloucestershire, previously residing at 66 Lichfield Avenue, Evesham, Worcestershire, WR11 5EB. Court-GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter-6 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Frank Ramm, (male) 89-91 Eastgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 1PN. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2108

RITCHIE, Roger Kirk, (Hgv Driver) of 17 Ulleswater Street, Leigh, WN7 4DZ, lately of Flat 7, 58 Railway Road, Leigh, previously of 16 Abbey Street, Leigh and prior to that of 58 Holden Road, Leigh, WN7 1EX. Court—WIGAN. No. of Matter—104 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Roger Kirk Ritchie, a Hgv Driver of 17 Ulleswater Street, Leigh, WN7 4DZ and lately residing at 16 Abbey Street, Leigh and previously residing at 58 Holden Road, Leigh, WN7 1EX Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2182)

ROBINSON, Matthew James, Self-employed tiler, trading under the style of Mjr Ceramic Tiling, residing at 317 Thanet Road, Dringhouses, York, YO24 2PH, lately residing at 1 Butcher Terrace, York, YO23 1LS, and formerly residing at 59a Lamplough Crescent, Bishopthorpe, York, YO24 2SO. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—25 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Matthew James Robinson, Self-employed tiler trading under the style of Mjr Ceramic Tiling, Residing at 317 Thanet Road, Dringhouses, York YO24 2PH, lately residing at 1 Butcher Terrace, York, YO23 1LS both in North Yorkshire Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

ROURKE, Gerard Anthony, a Firefighter of 40 Windermere Avenue, Atherton, Manchester, M46 9NG. Court—WIGAN. No. of Matter— 96 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Gerard Anthony Rourke, a Firefighter of 40 Windermere Avenue, Atherton, Manchester, M46 9NG and lately residing at 34 Woodlands Road, Astley, Manchester, M29 7BH Official Receiver 2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

SAYNOR, Emma Louise, unemployed, of 95 The Homestead, Bentley, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN5 0RU, also known as Emma Louise Rogers and lately residing at 7 Stirling Street, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN1 205 and formal to the control of the control Yorkshire, DN1 3QS and formerly residing at The Royal Exchange, 128 Exchange Street, Walsall, West Midlands and previously residing at The Hare & Hounds, 123 Vicarage Road, Sunbury-on-Thames, Middlesex. Court—DONCASTER. No. of Matter—83 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Emma Louise Saynor, unemployed of 95 The Homestead, Bentley, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN5 0RU, also known as Emma Louise Rogers and lately residing at 7 Stirling Street, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN1 3QS Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

SORSBY, David, Laundry Specialist, of 30 Scarsdale Road, Dronfield, Derbyshire, carrying on business as Phoenix Linen at Unit 1 Foxwood Road, Sheepbridge, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S41 9RN, lately trading from the same address as Premier Linen. Court—CHESTERFIELD. No. of Matter—145 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Sorsby, Laundry Specialist of Unit 1 Foxwood Road, Sheepbridge, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S41 9RN and carrying on business as Phoenix Linen, at Unit 1 Foxwood Road, Sheepbridge, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S41 9RN. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

SUMMERS, Stephen Anthony, of 56 Bocking Lane, Sheffield S8 7BH carrying on business as a Jeweller/Watch Repairer under the style of Abbey Lane Jewellers from 24 Abbey Lane, Sheffield S8 0BL. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—82 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 29th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The* London Gazette under the description: Stephen a Summers, 56 Bocking Lane, Sheffield S8 7BH, occupation unknown Official Receiver–Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

TATNALL, ANDREW JAMES, unemployed, of Westford Gate, Westford, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 0ED, lately of 6 Gambol Hill, Leeds, formerly of 12 Blake Steet, York, previously of 4 Berkeley House, Milton Street, York, before that of 14 Hartof Street, York, lately employed as a window dresser. Court—TAUNTON. No. of Matter-101 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Andrew James Tatnall a Window Dresser of Westford Gate, Westford, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 0ED Official Receiver— 4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

TAVASSOLI, Shahram, unemployed, of 31 Addison Avenue, Normanton WF6 1PF lately carrying on business with another under the style of Capanna Fast Foods at 107 Queensway, Yeadon, Leeds LS19 7PA as a Pizza Takeaway lately residing at 53 Ingram Road, Leeds LS11 9RQ all in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—WAKEFIELD. No. of Matter-79 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-28th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Shahram Tavassoli, unemployed of 31 Addison Avenue, Normanton WF6 1PF lately carrying on business under the style of Capanna at 107 Queensway, Yeadon LS19 9LA as a Pizza Takeaway, both in the County of West Yorkshire Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

TORDOFF, Allan Keith, a Self-employed Car Mechanic of 73 Carr Bottom Avenue, Bradford, BD5 9BG. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—127 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Allan Tordoff, a Self-employed Car Mechanic of 73 Carr Bottom Avenue, Bradford BD5 9BG Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

WAIN, Andrew, a Public House Manager of The Black Bull Hotel, The Green, Horsforth, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS18 4RH lately carrying on business from The Bay Horse, Silver Street, Masham, formerly from The Black Lion, 8 Market Place, Thirsk and previously from The Black Horse, Tollerton, North Yorkshire, all as Publicans. Court—HARROGATE. No. of Matter—74 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Andrew Wain of Bramley View, Kirlby Malzeard, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 3SD, occupation unknown lately of and lately trading at Flat To Rear, Bay Horse Road, Silver Street, Masham, North Yorkshire HG4 4DX as an unknown occupation Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

WHITE, David, unemployed, residing at 639 Beverley High Road, HU6 7JJ, latterly trading in partnership with another as proprietors of a care home under the name Sylvine Lodge from 126 Park Avenue, HU5 3ET, formerly trading in partnership with another as furniture retailers under the name Happy Homes Furnishings from 71-73 Carr Lane, HU1 3RQ and previously from 168 Hessle Road, HU3 3AD, all in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—175 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David White of Holly Lodge 639 Beverley High Road Hull East Yorkshire HU6 7JJ trading at 168 Hessle Road Hull East Yorkshire HU3 3AD as an unknown occupation as Happy Homes Furnishings Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WOOD, Gerard Gregory, unemployed, of and lately trading at 279 Bradford Road, Riddlesden, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD20 5LD under the style of M & G Consultancy as a Personal Claims Advisor and previously as a Self-employed Independent Financial Advisor lately residing at 28 Bracewell Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 4NJ formerly residing at 18 Headly Court, Bearpark, Durham, Co Durham DH7 7TG previously residing at 35 Richmond Road, Durham, Co Durham DH1 5NS and previously residing at 17 Beach Court, Langley Park, Durham, Co Durham Dh7 lately a Company Director. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—212 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th May 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gerard Gregory Wood, unemployed of 279 Bradford Road, Riddlesden, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD20 5LD Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

### **Notices to Creditors**

In the Southampton County Court No 74 of 1996

#### GEORGE FREDERICK ROXBURGH

(t/a M R Yacht Engineers)

Notice is hereby given that Geoffrey Michael Weisgard was appointed Trustee in Bankruptcy of George Frederick Roxburgh, trading as M R Yacht Engineers on 25 May 2004. The Bankruptcy Order was granted on 11 April 1986.

The Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt are required, on or before 30 July 2004, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to the undersigned Geoffrey Michael Weisgard of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named and if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee in Bankruptcy, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G M Weisgard, Trustee

9 June 2004. (49

#### **Notice of Intended Dividends**

#### SHEENA MORRIS

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—30 June 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—M Elaine Wilcox, Armstrong Watson, 15 Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1EW.

M E Wilcox, Trustee

27 May 2004.

(497)

#### **Notice of Dividends**

In the Cardiff County Court No 25 of 2001

#### PAUL BEVANS

A former Company Director of 44 Romilly Park Road, Barry, Vale of Glamorgan CF62 6RR.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a First and Final Dividend to Creditors is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 16 July 2004. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt must do so by 16 July 2004 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to B G Mitchell, Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH.

B G Mitchell, Trustee

4 June 2004. (808)

In the Coventry Courty Court No 143 of 2001

#### MICHAEL CHATER

To all Creditors who have not submitted a proof of debt in the above matter. Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the non-preferential Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—31 July 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—Gerald Frederick Davis, Heathcote & Coleman, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN.

In the Newport (Gwent) County Court No 161 of 1994

#### MARSDEN JOHN PREECE

(now deceased)

Previously carrying on business as a Development Consultant and University Lecturer of 6 Tolpath, Coed Eva, Cwmbran, Gwent NP44 6 LID

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a First and Final Dividend to Creditors is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 16 July 2004. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt must do so by 16 July 2004 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to B G Mitchell, Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH.

B G Mitchell, Trustee

4 June 2004. (809)

In the York County Court No 117 of 1997

#### ERIC JAMES RICHARDSON

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend payable to the unsecured Creditors who have proved in the Bankruptcy proceedings. I hereby invite all Creditors (who have not already done so) to prove their debts and, pursuant to Rule 11.2(2) of the said Rules, would advise that proofs of debt may be lodged with me at Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4 0RR, up to 9 July 2004 (the last day for proving). Pursuant to Rule 11.2(3) of the said Rules, Creditors are advised that the Dividend will be declared within the period of 4 months from the last day for proving.

P H Finn. Trustee

9 June 2004. (122)

In the Birmingham County Court No 1537 of 2001

#### JODI JON WEBB

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—31 July 2004. Name of Trustee and Address—Gerald Frederick Davis, Heathcote & Coleman, Heathcote House, 136 Hagley Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 9PN.

G F Davis. Trustee

4 June 2004. (484)

## Final Meetings

In the Hertford County Court No 175 of 1992

#### BARRY JOHN HEALING

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 6.137 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Meeting of the Bankrupt's Creditors will be held at the offices of MBI Equity Ltd, Tunsgate Square, 98-110 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3HE, on 21 July 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of considering the Trustee in Bankruptcy's final report and granting his release. To be entitled to vote at the Meeting, a Creditor must give written details of his debt (including the amount) and lodge any necessary form of proxy and/or postal Resolution at First Floor, Suite 5, Tunsgate Square, 98-110 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3HE, not later than 12.00 noon on 20 July 2004 (or deliver them to the Chairman at the Meeting).

M Bowell, Trustee

8 June 2004. (281)

## Companies & **Financial Regulation**



## Notice of Disclaimer

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: CONSOLIDATED ENGINEERING COMPANY (U.K.) LÍMITED.

Company No: 01855625.

Title: Freehold.

Title No: HT9770.

Property: The property situated at 34 West Hill Road, St Leonards-on-Sea, East Sussex, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 28 May 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

26 May 2004.

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: RELEASE THE PRESSURE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

Company No: 02877992.

Title: Leasehold.

Lease: A lease dated 19 July 1995 and made between Land Securities plc (1) Release the Pressure Enterprises Limited (2).

Property: The property being the ground floor and basement shop, 20 Denman Street, London, being the land comprised in and demised by the above-mentioned lease

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 20 May 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

4 June 2004. (1002)

#### WHITE PEAK LIMITED

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of White Peak Limited (No 02487786), (hereinafter called "the Company"), vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985 when the Company was dissolved on 11 July 1995 pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's Title (if any) in the premises demised by the lease dated 7 November 1990 and made between Bride Hall Developments Plc (1) and Beaumont Gate Management Limited (2) The Centre for Consultancy (Hertfordshire) Limited (3) situated at Unit 1, Beaumont Gate, Radlett as the same is registered at Stevenage District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number HD281289, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 12 May 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

(1003)4 June 2004.

## **Partnerships**



## **Dissolution of Partnership**

#### THE ST ANDREW ESTATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notice is hereby given by all the Partners in the Partnership, being SL St Andrew Limited as a Limited Partner in the Partnership and St Andrew Estates Limited as General Partner in the Partnership, that the Partnership, registered in England with number LP7293 ceased to carry on its business with effect from 9 June 2004

Principal Place of Business of the Partnership: 55 Gracechurch Street, London EC3V 0UP.

On behalf of SL St Andrew Limited

On behalf of St Andrew Estates Limited

(507)

## **Statement by General Partner**

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907 on 9 June 2004 Abbey National Treasury Services Overseas Holdings transferred to Coller International Partners IV Limited its entire interest in Graphite Capital Partners V 'B' (the "Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with number LP006364 and that with effect from that date Coller International Partners IV Limited became a Limited Partner in the Partnership.

Graphite Capital General Partner V Limited, for and on behalf of Graphite Capital Partners V 'B'.

9 June 2004. (253)

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907 on 9 June 2004 Abbey National Treasury Services Overseas Holdings transferred to Coller International Partners IV Limited its entire interest in Graphite Capital Partners V 'E' (the "Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with number LP6367 and that with effect from that date Coller International Partners IV Limited became a Limited Partner in the Partnership.

Graphite Capital General Partner V Limited, for and on behalf of Graphite Capital Partners V 'E'.

9 June 2004. (252)

#### CANDOVER 2001 FUND UK NO. 2 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907 that, on 28 May 2004, Hov Investments, Ingelstorp Investments and Djursholm Investments each assigned its entire capital contribution in Candover 2001 Fund UK No. 2 Limited Partnership, a Limited Partnership registered in England with number LP 7642 (the "Partnership"), to Tundra Investors SA.

Candover Partners Limited, acting as General Partner on behalf of the Limited Partners in the Partnership. (498)

## DEUTSCHE EUROPEAN PARTNERS IV (NO. 2) LP

(Registration No LP6448)

Pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, notice is hereby given that Commercial Union Nominees Limited of the firm of Deutsche European Partnership IV LP carrying on the business of an Investor at 23 Great Winchester Street, London EC2P 2AX, has transferred the whole of its interest in the firm to Aviva Staff Pension Trustee Limited, the transfer having taken place on 1 June 2004.

For and on behalf of Morgan Grenfell Private Equity Limited (251)

## Societies Regulation



## **Industrial and Provident Societies**

ILKLEY ROYAL BRITISH LEGION CLUB LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 58 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Instrument of Dissolution of Ilkley Royal British Legion Club Limited, (Register No 25538 R) the registered office of which is at 9 High Spring Road, Thwaites Brow, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 4TF, was registered on 4 June 2004. Within 3 months from the date of the *The London Gazette* in which this advertisement appears proceedings to set aside the Dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

4 June 2004. (1008)

## **Personal Legal**



## **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ALI, Mohammed Mukhtar	222 College Road, Saltley, Birmingham. 13 December 2001.	Allsopp & Co, 42a Poplar Road, Solihull B91 3AB.	15 August 2004	(012)
ALLEN, Derek Victor Mencke	21 Kingsbury Drive, Old Windsor, Berkshire SL4 2HN. Sales Executive (Retired). 14 May 2004.	Thompson Leatherdale Solicitors, 23 Russell Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7XD. Solicitors. (Ref MLP/ THO152.003.) (Malcolm John Thompson and Nigel John Hunt.)	15 August 2004	(026)
ARBER, Stanley Arthur	7 Links Road, Deal, Kent. Retired. 24 May 2004.	Emmerson Brown & Brown, 127 High Street, Deal, Kent. (Mary Alice Arber, Barry Paul Hazelton and John William Eyley.)	20 August 2004	(040)
ARMSTRONG, David John	24 Ridgeway Drive, Lydiate, Merseyside L31 0DE. 12 December 2003.	Maxwell Entwistle & Byrne, 37-39 Liverpool Road North, Maghull L31 2HB. (Gabrielle Ruth Burgess and Elizabeth Gardner.)	27 August 2004	(835)
ARMSTRONG, Linda	1 Lilac Gardens, Whickham, Newcastle upon Tyne. Retired. 5 May 2004.	Linda Haward, Mincoffs Solicitors, 5 Osborne Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 2AA. (Gary Clark and the Partners of Mincoffs.)	27 August 2004	(834)
ATTWOOD, William John	Flat 2, Grangewood Hall, Cranfield Avenue, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1BZ. 10 May 2004.	McQueen Yeoman Solicitors, 221 The Broadway, Broadstone BH18 8DN. (Michael John Attwood.)	15 August 2004	(042)
BACHE, Joan Frances	St Faiths Nursing Home, Malvern Road, Cheltenham. Teacher. 9 May 2004.	Rickerbys, Ellenborough House, Wellington Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 1YD. (Ref EMES.) (David Courtenay Massey and Jean Butchart.)	27 August 2004	(844)
BALLS, Kathleen	18 St John's Court, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 2SD. Secretary (Retired). 4 April 2004.	Patterson Glenton & Stracey, Coronation Chambers, 10 Coronation Street, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 1AZ. (Ref SMG/CEP/BAL 721/1.) (Christopher Ellwood Potts and Keith Swan.)	27 August 2004	(262)
BAYLEY, Kathleen Patricia	143 Erskine Crescent, Tottenham, London N17 9PS. 4 April 2004.	Allan Jay Paine & Co, 273 Green Lanes, Palmers Green, London N13 4XE. (Sharon Maria Bayley.)	15 August 2004	(848)
BEECHEY, Nora	7a Taman Rasa Jaya, Jalan Semariang, Petra Jaya 93050, Kuching Sarawak, Malaysia, formerly of 11 Clarendon Close, Wyke, Gillingham, Dorset. 21 March 2004.	Bailey & Co, The Plocks, Blandford Forum, Dorset. Solicitors.	15 August 2004	(054)
BERRY, Frederick George	69 Hollingbury Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN14 0EB. Manager Removals Travel Agency (Retired). 25 April 2004.	Malcolm Wilson & Cobby, 3 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TA. (Audrey Dorenda Berry and Shena Elizabeth Reed.)	18 August 2004	(018)
BRANCHFLOWER, Cecil Douglas	68 Queens Road, Buckland, Portsmouth PO2 7NA. 11 January 2004.	Larcomes LLP, 168 London Road, North End, Portsmouth PO2 9DN. (Barbara Joan Branchflower.)	27 August 2004	(851)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BUCKLAND, Ella Joyce	43 Lon-Y-Deri, Rhiwbina, Cardiff CF14 6JP. 16 March 2004.	O'Brien Lewis & James, 2 Heol-Y-Deri, Rhiwbina, Cardiff CF4 6HF.	17 August 2004	(046)
BUTLER, Stanley Wilfrid	68 Craymill Square, Crayford, Dartford, Kent. Storeman (Retired). 30 May 2004.	John W Saunders, Solicitor—Notary Public, Timbercroft, The Drive, Longfield, Kent DA3 7LX. (John W Saunders and Joan Impey.)	27 August 2004	(845)
CAMERON, Lolita Jean	Alice's Meadow, 28 Brushwood Road, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 3DW. Widow. 17 January 2004.	IBB Solicitors, The Bury, Church Street, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 1JE. (Ref NDM.) (Gillian Margaret Murray and Gillian Lesley Outram.)	27 August 2004	(830)
CANHAM, Beatrice June	19 Nottington Court, Nottington, Weymouth, Dorset DT3 4BL. 14 April 2004.	Pengillys Solicitors, Post Office Chambers, 67 St Thomas Street, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 8HB. (Ref SP C24260/001.)	15 August 2004	(057)
CAVENAGH, Winifred Elizabeth	Westminster Beaumont Nursing Home, 32 St James's Road, Birmingham 15. Professor of Law (Retired). 7 May 2004.	Coffin Mew & Clover, Fareham Point, Wickham Road, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 7AU. Solicitors. (Timothy Walter Speakman.)	15 August 2004	(841)
CLAYTON, Patricia Mary	5–7 Badswell Lane, Appleton, near Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX13 5JN. 23 March 2004.	Hodsons Solicitors, Winsmore House, 7 Ock Street, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 5AL.	20 August 2004	(041)
CLIFF, Robert	320 Woodseats Road, Sheffield S8 0PR. Railway Driver (Retired). 5 June 2004.	Rosalind Watchorn, 296 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield S11 8ZL. Solicitors.	27 August 2004	(857)
COLE, Winifred Mabel	The Herons Residential Home, Calverton, Toton, Beeston, Nottinghamshire, formerly of 29 Banbury Avenue, Toton, Beeston, Nottinghamshire. Widow. 7 April 2004.	Bemrose & Ling, 30 St Peter's Churchyard, Derby DE1 1NR. (Ref SAT/GH.)	15 August 2004	(038)
COOPER, Fred	17 Dale Street, Bacup, Lancashire OL13 8AP. Refuse Collection Driver (Retired). 13 March 2004.	Cutler Ryan & Co Solicitors, 190 Nantwich Road, Crewe, Chehire CW2 6BP. (Ref G.D Langham/Lomas.) (Mark Lomas and Kerris Lomas.)	15 August 2004	(003)
CORNELL, Daphne Winifred	32 Dudsbury Avenue, Ferndown, Dorset BH22 8DU. 31 May 2003.	Stanley Tee, High Street, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2LU. (James Richard Ree, Derrick Arthur George Cornell and David Hughes.)	15 August 2004	(034)
CORNER, Barbara Mary	Warwick Nursing Home, 10 Warwick Crescent, Harrogate. Retired. 26 May 2004.	Chadwick Lawrence, Seemore Arcade, Towngate, Ossett WF5 9BJ. (Philip Richard Sykes and Doreen Thorp.)	24 August 2004	(063)
CURTIS, David Walter	48 Martens Avenue, Bexleyheath, Kent DA7 6BD, Carpenter (Retired). 22 February 2004.	T G Baynes, Broadway House, Trinity Place, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7BG. (Patricia Farley and Tamara Gamman.)	27 August 2004	(854)
DAMPIER-CHILD, Ann Marion	Melrose Cottages, 61 Christchurch Road, Winchester SO23 9TE. 23 September 2003.	White & Bowker, 19 St Peters Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8BU. (Ref JWH/430291/1.)	15 August 2004	(826)
DAVEY, Thomas Martin	The Magna Care Centre, Arrowsmith Road, Canford Magna, Wimborne, Dorset. Ordenance Department Officer (Retired). 16 April 2004.	Harold G Walker & Company, 21 Oxford Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 3ET. (Ref SC/D02585-1.) (John Brook Collins and Martyn Richard Hudson.)	15 August 2004	(045)
DENTON, Douglas Bernard William	Wingfield House, 107 Marsh Road, Luton, Bedfordshire. Road Sweeper (Retired). 19 April 2004.	Neves, 8 George Street West, Luton LU1 2DA. (Ref CLR.) (Catherine Lindsay Robson.)	15 August 2004	(843)
DIMON, Dorothy Rose	8 Oxford Avenue, Merton Park, London SW20 8LT. Communications Worker (Retired). 13 April 2004.	John Chapman & Co., 152-154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU.	27 August 2004	(853)
DIXON, Margaret Elizabeth	2 Oaksfield, Ambleside, Cumbria LA22 9EJ. 19 May 2004.	Milne Moser Solicitors, 100 Highgate, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4HE. (Michael Robert Dixon and Alexander Maynard Reid.)	22 August 2004	(064)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DRAPER, William Leslie	18 Thorneyburn Way, Blyth, Northumberland NE24 5HR. 20 April 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Kings Norton Estates Office, PO Box 4159, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	15 August 2004	(856)
DUDDY, Terence Bernard	6 Millcroft Close, Bartley Green, Birmingham B32 3AT. 12 January 2004.	The Old House, Catton Road, Walton on Trent, Swadlincote, Derbyshire DE12 8LL. (Rodney Haydn Mowe and Michael John Duddy.)	15 August 2004	(053)
DYER, Leslie Thomas	79 Hogarth Crescent, Colliers Wood, London SW19 2DN. 15 March 2004.	Hamilton Davies, 28 High Street, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 3HF. (Richard Christopher Dyer.)	27 August 2004	(820)
DYKE, John Russell	18 Shire Place, Overstone Lodge, Northampton NN3 8DE. 6 January 2004.	Tollers Solicitors, Castilian Chambers, 2 Castilian Street, Northampton NN1 1JX. (Phoebe Prosperity Osbourne, Nigel Scott Osbourne and Teresa Marie Spratt.)	27 August 2004	(261)
FARLEY, Rowena Anne	1 Kent Close, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 1TR, formerly of 20 Daniels Cross, Newport, Shropshire TF10 7XJ. Proprietor of Nursery/Kindergarten. 23 December 2003.	W R H Jarvis, Terry Jones Solicitors and Advocates, Abbey House, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 6BH. (Lucy Victoria Farley.)	31 August 2004	(022)
FERGUSON-SMITH, Iris Ann Ruth	2 Kingsley Orchard, Rugby, Warwickshire CV21 4JW. Secretary (Retired). 17 October 2003.	Johns Gilbert & Frankton, 3 Regent Place, Rugby, Warwickshire CV21 2PJ. (James Richard Frankton and Martin Richard Gregory.)	27 August 2004	(852)
FOLEY, Anne Patricia	9 Alconbury Crescent, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire. Civil Servant (Retired). 25 May 2004.	Palmer Hodgson & Heyes, York House, York Avenue, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire. Solicitors. (Ref DN/DG.) (Christopher John Palmer and Moira Therese Hodgson.)	15 August 2004	(030)
FORD, Michael Kenneth (otherwise Albert Kenneth)	225 The Ridgeway, Marshalswick, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL4 9XG. 12 May 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Ltd, Abingdon Estates Office, The Clock House, 22-26 Ock Street, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 5SW. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	15 August 2004	(847)
FRAIN, Eileen	Eldon House, Dewsbury Road, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire. Headmistress (Retired). 22 April 2004.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref MLP.)	15 August 2004	(019)
FROST, Joan Rosina	Broadmead Rest Home, Woolton Hill, Newbury, Berkshire. 16 January 2004.	Kidd Rapinet, Sovereign House, 17 South Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7QU. Solicitors. (Christopher John Holland.)	15 August 2004	(842)
GANNON, Winifred	8 Woodthorn Road, High West Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne. Retired. 19 September 2003.	Hipkin & Co., 130-132 Park View, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 3NQ. (Jonathan Hugh William Bishop and Peter Taylor.)	15 August 2004	(029)
GENTLE, John Sidney	Oakhurst Grange Nursing Home, Goffs Park Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 8AY. 7 October 2003.	Rubin Lewis O'Brien,10 Crickhowell Road, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0EF. (Richard Anthony Lee and Christopher Robert Davies.)	15 August 2004	(011)
HALL, Reginald Frederick	The Old Rectory, 45 Old Tiverton Road, Exeter EX4 6NG. Widower. 24 September 2003.	Cartridges Solicitors, 144 Cowick Street, St Thomas, Exeter EX4 1AS. (Francis Anthony Parffrey.)	15 August 2004	(025)
HAMBLIN, Reginald John	91 Parkinson House, Tachbrook Street, London SW1V 2QD. 23 January 2004.	Glazer Delmar, 223-229 Rye Lane, Peckham, London SE15 4TZ. Solicitors.	15 August 2004	(263)
HAMILTON (also known as Meskiri), Stephen James (also known as Stephen Mohammed Nassor)	81 Crook Farm Caravan Park, Glen Road, Baildon, Shipley, West Yorkshire BD17 5ED. Soldier. 6 January 2004.	Atkinson and Firth, Fenix House, New Kirkgate, Shipley BD18 3QY. Solicitors. (Helen Margaret Atkinson and Angela Carol Brocklehurst.)	27 August 2004	(260)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HANWELL, Jack	Applegarth, Birdlip, Gloucestershire GL4 8JH. 3 January 2004.	BPE Solicitors, St James's House, St James' Square, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3PR. (Ref SEE.) (Martin John Hanwell.)	27 August 2004	(849)
HARLAND, Gilbert Brian	9 Town Brook House, Victoria Street, Preston PR1 7BP. Bank Accountant (Retired). 2 March 2004.	Marsdens, 3 Ribblesdale Place, Preston PR1 3NA. (Charles Garth McDonald and Eric Paul Gardner.)	16 August 2004	(050)
HARPER, David Frank	39 St James Close, Hanslope, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire. Accountant (Retired). 31 January 2004.	Kerseys Solicitors, 32 Lloyds Avenue, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 3HD. (John Michael Harper and the Partners of Kerseys.)	27 August 2004	(827)
HARRIS, John Wilfred	46 Hughenden Avenue, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP13 5SJ. 24 May 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking, Abingdon Estates Office, The Clock House, 22-26 Ock Street, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 5SW. (Loyds TSB Bank Plc.)	15 August 2004	(860)
HARRISON, Grace Ellen	5 Nelson Gardens, Braintree, Essex CM7 9TG. Widow. 25 May 2004.	Cunningtons, Great Square, Braintree, Essex CM7 1UD. (Stephen Edward Kew and Anthony Paul Fenton.)	20 August 2004	(007)
HARRISON, Thomas Arthur	1 Woodlands Cottages, St Monica's Road, Kingswood, Surrey KT20 6ET. 18 May 2004.	Montlake & Co., Burghside, Brighton Road, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1BB.	27 August 2004	(822)
HEYES, John Miller	46 Mayfield Drive, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2DR. Solicitor (Retired). 25 November 2003.	Lamport Bassitt, 46 The Avenue, Southampton SO17 1AX. (Sean Pearse Kelly and Robert Graham Brooke Solomon.)	15 August 2004	(037)
HILL, Alecia Lorraine	Flat 20, Muriel House, Ingram Crescent West, Hove BN3 5NS. 7 April 2004.	Bunkers, 7 The Drive, Hove BN3 3JS. (Maxwell Benyon Wright and Raymond Garrod.)	27 August 2004	(861)
HOWARD, Anne Louise (otherwise Annie Louise Howard)	10 Kingsway, Frodsham, Cheshire WA6 6RN. 25 March 2004.	Hough & Company, 6 Church Street, Frodsham, Cheshire WA6 7EB. (Herbert Ian James Howard.)	15 August 2004	(036)
HULL, Edward Henry	32 Springfield Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 2ND. Retired. 10 December 2003.	Ratcliffes, 22 Park Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1DR. (Sydney John Hull and Roy Harms.)	15 August 2004	(002)
JACKSON, Doris Mabel	The Bancroft, 50 Market Street, Long Sutton, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE12 9DF. Widow. 10 May 2004.	Mossop and Bowser, Abbots Manor, 10 Spalding Road, Holbeach, Lincolnshire PE12 7LP. (Anthony Cawthorn and Peter Frederick Spence Brown.)	18 August 2004	(035)
JACKSON, Florence Elvina	39 Stonecross Road, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 5HR. Art Teacher (Retired). 12 March 2004.	Thomson Wilson Pattinson, 114-116 Stricklandgate, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4QA. Solicitors. (Simon Charles Theobald and David Richard Lavelle.)	20 August 2004	(052)
JACOB, Francis Alan	77 Minehead Avenue, Sully, Vale of Glamorgan. 13 December 2003.	O'Brien Lewis & James, 2 Heol-Y-Deri, Rhiwbina, Cardiff CF4 6HF.	17 August 2004	(047)
JOBLING, Hannah	6 St Annes Gardens, Middleton-St-George, County Durham. Clerical Assistant (Retired). 26 October 2003.	Close Thornton, 2 Duke Street, Darlington, County Durham DL3 7AB. (Iain Robson.) (Christopher Ronald Wiper and Shaun Kevin Burke.)	27 August 2004	(825)
JONES, Dorothy Eliza	The Crown Nursing Home, High Street, Harwell, Oxfordshire OX11 0EX. Widow. 14 March 2004.	Slade Son & Taylor, 7 St Martin's Street, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 0AN. (Gilbert Collett and Edith Betty Collett.)	22 August 2004	(051)
JONES, Grace	51 Wenallt Road, Rhiwbina, Cardiff CF14 6SB. 1 October 2003.	O'Brien Lewis & James, 2 Heol-Y-Deri, Rhiwbina, Cardiff CF4 6HF.	17 August 2004	(048)
JONES, Thomas George	Fferm Goch Bungalow, Llangan, Bridgend. Roofer (Retired). 27 April 2004.	Berry Smith, Brackla House, Bridgend CF31 1BZ. Solicitors. (Ref CMB/AJ/F236- 1.) (Beryl Jean Francis, Lilian Noreen Hopkins and Nora Mary Warren.)	20 August 2004	(016)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
KAYE, Michael (otherwise Michael Maurice)	Fircroft House, Townfield, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 2DD. Financial Advisor (Retired). 14 August 2003.	IBB Solicitors, The Bury, Church Street, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 1JE. (Lynnette Clarke, Jonathan Taylor and Sylvester Joseph McCarthy.)	27 August 2004	(829)
KEELAN, Ian Stewart	The White House, London Road, Twyford, Berkshire RG10 9EL. 4 April 2004.	Stanley Tee, High Street, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 2LU. (Hazel Joy Keelan and James Richard Tee.)	27 August 2004	(824)
KILLINGER, Nora	Brockhampton Court Nursing Home, Brockhampton, Herefordshire HR1 4TQ. 13 February 2004.	Potter Owtram & Peck, 42 West Street, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2AN. (Carol Ann Killinger.)	27 August 2004	(850)
KING, Ruth	32 The Parkway, Willerby, East Yorkshire. 11 May 2004.	Hamers Solicitors, 9-11 Scale Lane, Kingston upon Hull HU1 1PH.	15 August 2004	(004)
KINGHORN, Linda	11 Marine Court West, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 IQN. Retired. 20 January 2004.	Hipkin & Co., 130-132 Park View, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 3QN. Solicitors. (David Robinson Kinghorn and Mark Damian Hipkin.)	15 August 2004	(028)
KITLEY, Doris Grace (formerly known as Doris Grace Fairfax)	Ormonde Nursing Home, 12 Pinewood Road, Poole, Dorset, formerly of 37 Hazelbury Road, Creekmoor, Poole, Dorset BH17 7AX. Widow. 26 May 2004.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. Solicitors. (Gary Steven Cox and Richard William Anthony Cake.)	15 August 2004	(044)
LANGHAM, Mabel Louisa	Hinckley Park Nursing Home, 67 London Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire. 6 June 2004.	Thomas Flavell & Sons Solicitors, Church Walk, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 1DN. (Matthew B Healey and Christopher J Newton.)	27 August 2004	(855)
LEADBEATER, Elsie	White Rose Lodge Care Home, Limekiln Lane, Bridlington, East Yorkshire YO15 2LX, formerly of 32 Priory Crescent, Bridlington, East Yorkshire. Occupational Therapist (Retired). 4 April 2004.	Pinkney Grunwells, 8-10 Quay Road, Bridlington, East Yorkshire YO15 2AP. (George Alfred Hodlin, Keith Jackson Haskey and Roger Edward Dean.)	27 August 2004	(832)
LEE, Anne (otherwise known as Annie Lee)	Pendlebury Mews, Dodge Hill, Stockport, Cheshire SK4 1RD, previously of 19 Dorothy Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport, Cheshire SK7 4NZ. Widow. 23 January 2004.	Harrison Townend & Ormeshers, Clarendon Chambers, 5a Market Place, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 2LX. Solicitors. (David Nuttall and Malcolm Pimlott.)	15 August 2004	(043)
LENTON, Phyllis Eileen	78 New Park Close, Castlefields, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. Retired. 17 May 2004.	Lanyon Bowdler, 49 Church Street, Wellington, Telford TF1 1DA. Solicitors. (Ref AMO.)	15 August 2004	(060)
LONG, Sheila	26 Maurice Drive, Countesthorpe, Leicester. Music Teacher (Retired). 11 April 2004.	Gordons, Riverside West, Whitehall Road, Leeds LS1 4AW. Solicitors. (Andrew John Ronald Linden.)	15 August 2004	(027)
LOWNE, Sylvia	17 Brook Lane, Ferring, West Sussex BN12 5HZ. Spinster. 18 May 2003.	Bennett Griffin Solicitors, Sea Lane Chambers, 11 Sea Lane, Ferring, West Sussex BN12 5DR. (Ref TAC/Lowne.) (Terence Philip Neil Griffin and Peter George Bennett.)	15 August 2004	(033)
LUKER, Violet	Austen House Nursing Home, Kilnsea Drive, Lower Earley, Reading, Berkshire RG6 3UJ. Retired. 21 April 2004.	Sarjeant & Sheppard, 150 Friar Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1HE. Solicitors. (Ian Lindsey Martin and Hugh Christopher Lacey.)	17 August 2004	(056)
MANN, Gertrude	Risby Hall Nursing Home, Hall Lane, Risby, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP28 6RS, formerly of Walnut Lodge, 69A Fornham Road, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP32 6AW. 11 January 2004.	Greene & Greene Solicitors, 80 Guildhall Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1QB. (Ref D/113/51/MAN20-3.)	15 August 2004	(023)
MASSON, Alfred Reginald Boyle	Avonlea Nursing Home, 66 Dorchester Road, Weymouth DT4 7JZ. 7 March 2004.	Mustoe Shorter, 6-8 Frederick Place, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 8HQ. (Ref CS/ 1M1858/2.) (Edward Bament.)	15 August 2004	(058)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MATHEWSON, Minnie	57 Woodgrove Road, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 3EL. Nurse (Retired). 24 April 2004.	Gary Taylor, Southerns Solicitors, 66-68 Bank Parade, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 1UB. (Andrew Macpherson Buchanan and Peter Haworth.)	15 August 2004	(024)
MILLER, Michael Edward	Treburrick Cottage, Treburrick, St Eval, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 7UR. 9 March 2004.	Ralph & Co, 52 Molesworth Street, Wadebridge, Cornwall. Solicitors. (Andrew Ian Miller.)	20 August 2004	(061)
MINA, Constantinos Georgiou	157 Essex Road, London E10 6BT. 20 January 2004.	G Mina, 35 Smeaton Road, Woodford Bridge, Essex IG8 8BD.	15 August 2004	(031)
MOORHOUSE, Catherine Procter	1 Dalton Drive, Kendal, Cumbria. 8 May 2004.	Milne Moser Solicitors, 100 Highgate, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4HE. (Alexander Maynard Reid and Ian Malcolm Shaw.)	22 August 2004	(065)
MORAN, Catherine Margaret	Burrows House, 20 Derwent Road, Penge, London SE20 8SW, formerly of 2 Southwood Close, Bickley, near Bromley BR1 2LU. 5 November 2003.	Ms M Moran, 22 East Road, Kingston KT2 6EL.	15 August 2004	(014)
MORGAN, Kathleen Theresa	Flat 15 Buckingham Court, 12 Mount Pleasant Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 1UQ. 14 March 2004.	Turners Solicitors LLP, 8 Church Street, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1PN. (Colin Christopher Wilson and Richard James Hildesley.)	27 August 2004	(821)
MORRIS, Christopher John	103 Royds Crescent, Rhodesia, Worksop, Nottingham S80 3HF. Single Man. 15 January 2004.	Marion Neeves, Richmonds Solicitors, 19 Churchgate, Retford DN22 6PF. (Catherine Anne Richardson and Marion Findlay Neeves.)	16 August 2004	(833)
MURPHY, Patricia Joan	114c Bramley Road, Southgate, London N14 4HT. Teacher. 25 April 2004.	Barker Gooch & Swailes, Woodside House, 37 The Green, Winchmore Hill, London N21 1HT. (Gabrielle Mary Murphy and Gerald Hurrell.)	27 August 2004	(838)
PARKINSON, Doris Annie	7 Cheriton Avenue, Boscombe East, Bournemouth, Dorset BH7 6SD. Retired. 15 January 2004.	DTW Solicitors, 4 Durley Chine Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH2 5QT. (Ref SL/zm.) (Cyril Raymond Stinson and Stephen Philip Hodgson.)	27 August 2004	(840)
PHULL, Kuldip Singh	43 Derwent Road, Southall, Middlesex UB1 2TU. 19 December 2003.	Mr C Lal, Bhogal Lal Solicitors, 138 The Crossways, Heston TW5 0JR. (Mrs Ajit Phull.)	15 August 2004	(008)
RABAN-WILLIAMS, Adrian	Brook Farm, Bayham Road, Bells Yew Green, Frant, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN3 9BP. Medical Practitioner (Retired). 26 June 2003.	Buss Murton LLP Solicitors, Wellington Gate, 7-9 Church Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1HT. (John Nicholas Cherrill and Corinne Laraine Browne.)	27 August 2004	(839)
READ, Grace Elizabeth	The Cedars, Landford, Salisbury, Wiltshire, formerly of 4 Polperro Close, Ferring, West Sussex. Office Manager (Retired). 3 February 2004.	Bennett Grffin, Sea Lane Chambers, 11 Sea Lane, Ferring, West Sussex BN12 5DR. (Ref IM/F11964-4.) (Jennifer Geary and Kathleen Brown.)	15 August 2004	(062)
RICHARDSON, Peter Charles	Hatfield Peverel Lodge, Crabbs Hill, Hatfield Peverel, Essex, formerly of 10 Dale House, Coldnailhurst Avenue, Braintree, Essex. Window Fabricator (Retired). 6 October 2003.	Cunningtons, Great Square, Braintree, Essex CM7 1UD. (Stephen Edward Kew as Attorney for Henry John Jenkins.)	18 August 2004	(009)
ROBINSON, Philomel Marcia Limnell	Berkley Grange Nursing Home, Berkley, Frome, Somerset BA11 5JH. 17 August 2003.	Miss Ricards, Thring Townsend, Midland Bridge, Bath BA1 2HQ. (Helen Margaret Starkie and Samantha Jane O'Sullivan.)	27 August 2004	(846)
ROGERS, Deborah Marie	12 Corrie Drive, Bebington, Wirral, Merseyside CH63 3HJ. 6 February 2004.	D P Roberts Hughes & Denye Solicitors, 59 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AT. (Julie Ann Jarvis.)	15 August 2004	(015)
SCOTTON, Keith Thomas Cecil	2 May 2004.	Henry Boustred & Sons, 18 Highgate High Street, Highgate, London N6 5JG. Solicitors. (Joyce Helen Sendall.)	15 August 2004	(010)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SINGLETON, Mary Elizabeth	42 St Thomas's Road, Preston PR1 6AX. 23 April 2004.	Roscoes Solicitors, 8 Walton's Parade, Preston PR1 3JX. (John James Ward and John Frederick Harrison.)	27 August 2004	(858)
SKEHAN, Bridget (Bridget Mary Skehan/Bridget Sheehy/ Beatrice Sheehy)	1 Lanchester Court, Seymour Street, London W2 2JQ. Retired. 6 January 2003.	Ratcliffes, 22 Park Road, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 1DR. Solicitors. (Thomas Patrick Skehan by his Attorney Alison Kathryn Corfield.)	15 August 2004	(001)
SKERRITT, Elizabeth Elsie	Shanklin, Isle of Wight. Civil Servant (Retired). 30 May 2004.	Roach Pittis Solicitors, 62-66 Lugley Street, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 5EU. (Anthony Nicholas Bradshaw and Anthony Peter Holmes.)	20 August 2004	(017)
SMART, Pamela	113 Shoebury Road, Thorpe Bay, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 3RJ. Housewife. 2 March 2004.	Ware & Kay Solicitors, The Manor House, North Street, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 6NU. (Norwich Union Life Insurance Company Limited.)	27 August 2004	(836)
SMITH, Gwendoline May	65 Moorland Road, Splott, Cardiff CF24 2LF. 6 March 2004.	Anthony Pugh, The Old Rectory, Flemingston, Barry, Vale of Glamorgan CF62 4QJ. Solicitor. (Anthony Ivor Pugh and David Isaac Davies.)	15 August 2004	(013)
STEWART, John Young	Cragg Street, Great Horton, Bradford. Postman (Retired). 22 January 2004.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref MLP.)	15 August 2004	(020)
STEWART, Lee Kenneth	5 Hardwick, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX27 8SS. 16 January 2004.	Challenor Gardiner, Southern House, 1 Cambridge Terrace, Oxford OX1 1RR. Solicitors. (Elizabeth Ann Stewart.)	15 August 2004	(032)
STUBBS, David	190 Newbridge Road, Hull HU9 2NX. 29 March 2004.	Graham & Rosen, 8 Parliament Street, Hull HU1 2BB. Solicitors. (Ref LN.61982.)	15 August 2004	(059)
SUTTON, Colin Bertie John	18 Church Street, Stratford-upon-Avon, Warwickshire CV37 6HB. Assistant Police Commissioner (Retired). 26 March 2004.	J.V. Vobe & Co., Clinton House, High Street, Coleshill, Birmingham B46 3BP. Solicitors.	15 August 2004	(006)
TOWNSLEY, John Blyth	32 Mill House, Spital Tongues, Newcastle upon Tyne, or 14 Dawlish Place, Chapel Park, Newcastle upon Tyne. Builder (Retired). 17 April 2004.	J W Mitchell Dodds & Co, 12 Northumberland Square, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 1PY. (Samuel Bowes Townsley.)	15 August 2004	(021)
VAUGHAN, Kathleen	2 Cromwell Avenue, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN7 5DH. Social Worker. 17 November 2003.	Austin Ryder & Co, 1 High Street, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN8 0BZ. (Joan Bloodworth.)	27 August 2004	(854)
VENNEY, Kenneth Alfred George	41 Wolvercote Green, Upper Wolvercote, Oxford OX2 8BD. 7 May 2004.	Marshall & Galpin, North Bailey House, New Inn Hall Street, Oxford OX1 2EA. (James Henry Berrington Barnatt and David Atkinson.)	27 August 2004	(823)
WARD, Catherine Florence	2 Trent Side, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QT. 31 May 2004.	Wragge & Co, 55 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2AS. Solicitors. (Peter Gary Baber.)	15 August 2004	(828)
WATKIN, Philip John	12 Llwyn Grug, Rhiwbina, Cardiff CF14 6LN. 7 February 2004.	O'Brien Lewis & James, 2 Heol-Y-Deri, Rhiwbina, Cardiff CF4 6HF.	17 August 2004	(049)
WAUDBY, Arthur	Lindum House Nursing Home, 1 Deer Park Way, Lincoln Way, Beverley, East Yorkshire. 24 May 2004.	Hamers Solicitors, 9-11 Scale Lane, Kingston upon Hull HU1 1PH.	15 August 2004	(005)
WHITEMORE, Scovell Frederick Charles	15 Stoke Paddock Road, Stoke Bishop, Bristol BS9 2DJ. 15 January 2004.	Bush & Bush Solicitors, 77, 79 & 81 Alma Road, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2DP.	15 August 2004	(039)
WILLIAMS, Pamela Rose	St Matthews Nursing Home, St Matthews Parade, Northampton NN2 7HF. Personal Assistant (Retired). 1 June 2004.	Wilson Browne, 32 High Street, Rushden, Northamptonshire NN10 0PL. (James Christopher Kearns.)	15 August 2004	(831)

#### 7420 THE LONDON GAZETTE MONDAY 14 JUNE 2004

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WILLS, Edna Ruby	88 Carlton Street, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN16 8ED. 17 January 2004.	Tollers, 55 Headlands, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 7EY. (Norman James Matthews and Barry Charles Rogers.)	27 August 2004	(837)
WRIGHT, Joan Prudence	Wychdene, 19 Callis Court Road, Broadstairs, Kent. Widow. 18 March 2004.	Robinson & Allfree, 17-25 Cavendish Street, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9AL. (Michael Ross Longdon.)	15 August 2004	(055)

#### **AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001**



			National of VAT	ndus va ef ((A)
1	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursoant to like Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 <b>9</b> 38
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967]			
	(3 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble too single).			
,	Winding up Petition		30.00	35.20
	[Pursuant to the insometry Art 1986, the insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	llie Inspl <b>-e</b> ni		
ı	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insoruency Act 1985]		65.00	76 38
	(2) § Received Companies will be charged at double the single of (6)-10 Reducid Companies will be charged at trable the single of			
4	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members / Creditors		65 QQ	76.38
	(Pursuger) to the Insolvency Act 1996 and the Insolvency Rules (988) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the simple (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trible the single of			
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Hotides		30,00	36.20
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.26
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.38
,	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.25
ř	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies (Pursham to the Frenchy Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.38
0	Pension Scheme [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 <b>00</b>	76.38
1	Insurance Company Mobies [Purstant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. <b>0</b> 0	76.38
17	Notice of Olschamer IPursuan to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 5, Section 555 (5)		65. <b>0</b> 0	76 38
3	Hotices (inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,00
	[Pursuer; to the Trustee Act 1925]			
4	Deputy (Jeutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Art 1983]		26.00	29.3€
15	Marriage Act [Places registered for splenmaing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
Ê	Partnership Modees [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		65.00	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health	up to 25 ines	70.00	82.25
19	Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Teleconi;  All other Notices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parliament)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
	All dates tradeas or Adversariants. (Tobot 9/Applications to Patrial ent)	Acdt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less	12.23	14.14
		Column Hate Page Bate	165.00 920 00	193.88 376.00
v	Proofing - per nonce (Cipy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	•	20.00	35.26
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)	-	20.00	35.26
?Z	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication		30.00	35.26
23	Voucher copy rivil he pasted an day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment required	1.66	

All Notines and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to authoritics (eg A Nobice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances parmit. See (22) above

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

## Fact or Fiction?

# benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- · track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- · follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order Parliamentary and Statutory **Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



## New Law Tracker



#### **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

#### Home Affairs

#### **Prisons**

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1408

The Prisoner Custody Officers (Searching Of Prisoners) Rules (Northern Ireland) 2004

Issued: 07.06.2004. Made: 20.05.2004. Laid: 21.05.2004. Coming into force: 11.06.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041408.htm

#### Security

#### \*European Press Release 10.06.2004

Commission Evaluates The Implementation Of The Framework Decision On Terrorism

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### International Affairs

#### Aid

#### \*European Press Release 10.06.2004

EU Mobilises €12 Million From Peace Facility To Support African Union Peace Keeping Operation In Darfur, Sudan http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **European Policy**

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1373

The European Parliamentary Elections (Welsh Forms) Order 2004 Issued: 10.06.2004. Made: 17.05.2004. Laid: 18.05.2004. Coming into force: 19.05.2004.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041373.htm

#### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 10.06.2004

Croatia: Commissioner Patten To Visit 10th And 11th June http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

## Trade, Industry & Energy

#### **Bankruptcy & Insolvency**

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

DTI-Serial Bankrupt Imprisoned http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Competition

#### \*European Press Release 10.06.2004

Commission Clears Take-Over Of BSN Glasspack By US Bottle Maker Owens-Illinois Subject To Conditions http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 10.06.2004

Commission Approves Acquisition Of Millennium Chemicals By

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Customs & Excise**

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

HM Customs & Excise—Four Men Charged After Customs Seize 130 Kilos Of Heroin

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Finance & Banking

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

National Statistics-Private Individuals' Shareholdings Worth £204 Billion At End-2003

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Imports & Exports**

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1430

The Products Of Animal Origin (Third Country Imports) (Wales) Regulations 2004

Issued: 07.06.2004. Made: 25.05.2004. Coming into force: 31.05.2004. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041430.htm

## **Social Policy**

#### **Education**

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1377

The Education (Individual Pupil Information) (Prescribed Persons) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2004

Issued: 04.06.2004. Made: 18.05.2004. Laid: 24.05.2004. Coming into force: 01.07.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041377.htm

#### **Families & Children**

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1449

The Review Of Children's Cases (Amendment) (Wales) Regulations 2004

Issued: 04.06.2004. Made: 26.05.2004. Coming into force: 01.09.2004 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041449.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1448

The Advocacy Services And Representations Procedure (Children) (Wales) Regulations 2004

Issued: 04.06.2004. Made: 26.05.2004 Coming into force: 01.06.2004. http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041448.htm

#### Health

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

Department of Health—New Public Health Role For Pharmacists http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Health & Safety

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1255

The Nuclear Safeguards (Notification) Regulations 2004
Issued: 04.06.2004. Made: 01.05.2004. Laid: 04.05.2004. Coming into force: 05.05.2004.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041255.htm

#### **Social Welfare**

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

Committee on Standards in Public Life—Committee On Standards In Public Life To Hold Public Hearing In Edinburgh http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

Committee on Standards in Public Life—Inquiry Into Processes For Maintaining High Standards Of Conduct In Public Bodies, Local Government And The National Health Service Continues: http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

## Transport & Environment

#### Construction

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

DTI—New Construction Orders: April 2004 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1466

The Building (Approved Inspectors Etc.) (Amendment) Regulations 2004

Issued: 08.06.2004. Made: 28.05.2004. Laid: 08.06.2004. Coming into force: 01.07.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041466.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1465

The Building (Amendment) Regulations 2004

Issued: 08.06.2004. Made: 28.05.2004. Laid: 08.06.2004. Coming into force: 01.07.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041465.htm

#### Roads

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

Highways Agency—Overnight Closure Of M4 Between Jct 13-14 For Bridge Installation Saturday July 3 http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

Highways Agency—Weekend Closure Of A303 Trunk Road In Wiltshire For Bridge Demolition At Solstice Park, Amesbury http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

Highways Agency—Closure Of A303 Central Reserve Gap At Sarsons Junction, Andover, Hampshire http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

## Culture & Sport

#### Advertising

#### \*European Press Release 10.06.2004

Organic Farming In The EU http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Statutory Instrument 2004/1480

The Medicines (Advertising) Amendment Regulations 2004 Issued: 09.06.2004. Made: 04.06.2004. Laid: 09.06.2004. Coming into force: 30.06.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041480.htm

#### **Entertainment & Leisure**

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

Office of Fair Trading—OFT Reaches Provisional Agreement With BHB Over Reform Of British Horseracing http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Sport**

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

DCMS—Sports Minister Welcomes Deal On Future Of Racing http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Travel & Tourism

#### \*Press Release 10.06.2004

FCO—Ivory Coast Travel Advice—Foreign Office Advises Against All Travel

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

## Agriculture & Food

#### **Agriculture & Farming**

#### \*European Press Release 10.06.2004

21 Actions To Boost Organic Farming http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Food

Statutory Instrument 2004/1396
The Meat Products (Wales) Regulations 2004
Issued: 04.06.2004. Made: 19.05.2004. Coming into force: 31.05.2004 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041396.htm

## TheLondon Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 7421.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

#### NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, by Insolvency Practitioners registered with the Insolvency Practitioners Association or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament